Public Document Pack

iy

RWA]

FHILLINGDON

LONDON

Ma_] Or AppllcatiOnS To Councillors on the Committee

P la NNiN g Councillor Edward Lavery (Chairman)
C . tt Councillor lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman)
Omm] ee Councillor Jazz Dhillon

Councillor Janet Duncan

Councillor Henry Higgins
Time: 6.00 PM Councillor John Morgan

Councillor John Oswell

Date: THURSDAY, 5 APRIL 2018

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 - : .
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH Counc!llor Brla.n Stead
STREET, UXBRIDGE Councillor David Yarrow

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 26 March 2018

Contact: Luke Taylor
Tel: 01895 250 693
Email: (taylor3@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=325&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin ;

g g g Watch a [M)73 broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Ehose _‘clltt?lrl\ging Shguld bf-; aware ﬂ;?t the

H H H A ouncil will Titm and recora proceeaings

on the_ pu,bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any |nq|V|duaI or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking o _!

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \)/
o .

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the ‘fﬁh j]

away. Limited parking is available at the Civic

Centre. For details on availability and how to book
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shagging
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre
where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility car purk

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those FMuzzasinu
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is o
available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1 Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting 1-6

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

o A~ 0 DN

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered inpublic
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

PART | - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Land comprising the South Variation of conditions 3 7-24
former Imperial Ruislip (Supporting plans and/or
House, Victoria Road, documents) and 20 (No more than | 46 - 62
Ruislip two deliveries / collections in the
servicing hours) of planning
5039/APP/2017/4163 permission ref:

5039/APP/2015/4395 dated
17/10/2017: Construction of
2,554sgm. GIA (1,687spm sales
area) Class A1 discount food store
with associated access
arrangements, car parking and
landscaping (involving the
demolition of Imperial House,
former Comet building and vacant
Value Windows Ltd building) and
external refurbishment / re-
cladding of Bensons for Beds unit
to allow unrestricted numbers of
deliveries / collections during the
servicing hours (outside of the
hours 07:00 to 23:00, Mondays to
Saturdays and 20:00 to 18:00 on
Sundays, Public and Bank
Holidays).

Recommendation: Refusal




Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

7 | Hillingdon & Uxbridge Brunel Proposed installation of floor | 25— 30

Cemetery mounted fanned convection gas

heaters with flue through external | 63 - 66
64409/APP/2018/537 wall and associated surface fixed

gas supply feed.

Recommendation: Approval

8 | Rainbow & Kirby Yiewsley | Reserved Matters relating to| 31-44
Industrial Estates Appearance and Landscaping of
outline planning permission ref: | 67 - 86
38058/APP/2017/1340 38058/APP/2013/1756 dated 23-

07- 2014 for Demolition of existing
premises and erection of 99
residential units (C3), 50 unit extra
care / dementia sheltered housing
scheme (C3), 1,529.4sq.m light
industrial floorspace comprising 17
business  units  (B1c) and
611.30sq.m of restaurant / café
(A3) floorspace, associated open
space, car parking and
landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval

PART | - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 45 - 86




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Minutes »’7@

LONDON

MAJOR Applications Planning Committee

13 March 2018

Meeting held at Committee Room 5
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:

Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman), lan Edwards (Vice-Chairman), Jazz Dhillon,
Janet Duncan, Henry Higgins, John Morgan, John Oswell, Brian Stead and
David Yarrow

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger (Head of Planning, Transportation and Regeneration), Peter Loveday
(Highway Development Engineer), Mandip Malhotra (Pre - Applications Manager),
Roisin Hogan (Legal Advisor) and Anisha Teji (Democratic Services Officer)

Other Councillors

Councillor Shehryar Ahmed Wallana (Ward Councillor in attendance)

141.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There no apologies for absence.

142.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

143.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda
Item 3)

RESOLVED - That the minutes from 20 February 2018 be approved as an
accurate record.

144.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

None.

145.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN
PUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda Item 5)

It was confirmed that all agenda items would be heard in Part I.

Page 1




146.

COMAG - 24843/APP/2018/269 (Agenda Item 6)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application. Planning
permission was sought for the demolition of existing buildings and erection of 104 self
contained units, community space, the provision of car parking, associated
landscaping, drainage and other ancillary work. Officers highlighted the addendum,
made a verbal amendment and made a recommendation for approval.

Two petitioners shared the five minutes speaking time and spoke in objection of the
application. In total, the petitions had in excess of 400 signatures against the
application.

In summary, the first petitioner submitted that the petition signatories strongly objected
to the tower block development and it was out of character. The petitioner requested
that affordable bungalows were built rather than flats with balconies overlooking
neighbouring properties. The petitioner submitted that the rapid erection of high density
flats had shocked residents and there was a concern that this would impact local
nurseries, schools and surgeries. Traffic and the level of pollution had also increased in
the area.

The second petitioner reiterated the points raised by the first petitioner. The petitioner
submitted that the latest application was only seven dwellings smaller than the previous
application that was refused. This application was still grossly overdeveloped in terms
of bulk, size, height and overlooking existing housing. It was far too high for the street
scene and traffic in the area would increase. The Comag site was situated directly next
to two storey Edwardian buildings and close to a housing estate. Residents were
already experiencing anti social behaviour caused by the densely populated over
developed site. Local residents had to change their way of life to live. The petitioner
stated that there was no local infrastructure to support this type of development.

Both petitioners asked for the application to be refused.

The applicant's agent addressed the Committee. The agent spoke in support of the
application. He drew the Committee's attention to a number of key points. Since the
previous application, the applicant had worked closely with officers to respond to the
concerns raised and worked on the reasons for refusal. The applicant had active
dialogue with local residents. The revised application had reduced in size, bulk and
was smaller in scale, reducing from eight to seven storeys. There had been a redesign
that featured traditional roofs reflecting the local character. The agent submitted that
this was a town centre site within 100 m of the cross rail location and people were
obliged to make the most out of this. In relation to affordable housing, the scheme
provided 35% affordable housing including family size accommodation. Parking was
provided with a ratio of 1:1 alongside electronic parking points and motor cycle spaces.
In terms of highways, the scheme would result in a net reduction in vehicle trips
compared to current vehicle use on the site. In relation to amenity, all new homes
would have the appropriate distance in accordance with policy. Boundaries had been
set back to avoid overlooking. All neighbouring amenity spaces had passed the
overshadowing test and there would be no unacceptable use of light, overlooking or
privacy. He urged the Committee to follow the officer's recommendation.

In response to a Member question regarding sun light and its impact on residents, the
agent confirmed that the question was whether there was a significant adverse effect
on residents. He confirmed that there would be an adequate level of day light and
sunlight. The Chairman also asked the applicant's agent if they'd withdraw the appeal if
tonight's application was approved. The agent said he understood that to be the case.

Page 2




Clir Shehryar Ahmed Wallana, Ward Councillor for Yiewsley addressed the Committee.
He summarised the proposed changes to the development. He submitted that the
applicant could agree to reduce the footprint. Clir Ahmed Wallana's main concern was
the impact on residents and he submitted that unless the building was minimised, the
application should be refused.

Members clarified whether the bulk of the property was the same. It was confirmed that
at the back of the site, a storey had been taken off. The overall character of the wider
area was varied with mixed architecture and use of materials.

Members commented that the site visit was useful. Members accepted that the
applicant had gone some way to address the concerns raised previously and this was a
better scheme then the previous one. However, there were still some concerns in
relation to a tree on the corner. The Chairman drew Members' attention to the
addendum in relation to the tree. There was some doubt whether the tree could be
retained.

Members questioned the town houses. All the other town houses in the area had
straightforward picture roofs. The roof in question was a gable roof and was distinctly
different from neighbouring roofs. There was no attempt to make it within the character
of the area. Members accepted that there was a transition period in the area, but
considered that it should not be at the cost of existing residents. Although parking,
allocated spaces and electronic vehicle charging points were all good factors, some
Members were still concerned about the bulk on Winnock Road.

Officers clarified that this was a new development and the area was changing. The
current proposal took greater steps to address some the previous concerns raised.
When this was heard previously there were significant concerns regarding day and sun
light. Officers confirmed that based on BRE guidelines, there would be no loss of sun
or day light. Officers explained that although this was a suburban location, the Council
had to take account of local, regional and national plans to optimise development. This
development was in accordance within planning policies. The use of materials used
could be controlled through the creation of a materials condition.

Members refused this application once and laid down the changes to be made.
Members expressed sympathy towards residents. However, Members noted that
amendments and revised plans had now been submitted and the concerns raised had
been addressed. Members questioned whether it would be in the best interests of
residents to refuse this application. Members considered that, on whole, this was a
balanced amendment to a previous application that was properly rejected due to its
impact on residents. The bulking and the mass had been adjusted so that it met some
of the concerns with regards to the urban setting. Members discussed the impact of
sun and day light and accepted that there had been proper studies that indicated that
the standards were acceptable.

Officers provided a verbal addendum update that the need for a review mechanism
was not required as the scheme delivers a policy compliant scheme. It was delegated
to the Head of Planning to make this change prior to a formal decision being issued.

The Chairman noted that there was a suggestion to remove future permitted
development rights to extend the height of the property. The Chairman suggested
delegating this to the Head of Planning to word.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote, there

Page 3




five votes in favour and three votes against.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved as per officer's recommendation,
subject to:

a) the section 106 agreement;

b) the changes in the addendum;

c) delegating authority to the Head of Planning, in consultation with the
Chairman and Labour Lead, to draft, review and finalise the conditions;

d) adding a condition stating ‘notwithstanding the stairs shown on the plans
hereby approved adjoining 2 Winnock Road, revised submissions for these
steps shall be submitted in writing for approval’; and

e) imposing a condition seeking the removal of any future permitted
development which may permit roof extensions.

147.

MALT HOUSE, 281 FIELD END ROAD - 23156/APP/2017/4464 (Agenda Item 7)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application. Planning
permission was sought for the demolition of existing building and erection of 27
residential units comprising 24 flats and three houses including car parking,
landscaping, access and associated works. Officers highlighted the addendum and
made a recommendation for approval.

Officers provided a verbal addendum update that the need for a review mechanism
was not required as the scheme delivers a policy compliant scheme. It was delegated
to the Head of Planning to make this change prior to a formal decision being issued.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved subject to:
a) The changes listed in the addendum; and

b) amending condition 9 to include further elevational fenestration and eaves
details for the dwelling houses hereby approved.

148.

UNIT E, PROLOGIS PARK - 73366/APP/2017/4345 (Agenda Item 8)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application. Planning
permission was sought for the effluent treatment plant within existing service yard with
resultant realignment of service yard fence and reduction in site landscaping. Officers
made a recommendation for approval.

The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

149.

CLUB HOUSE, FIELD END RECREATION - 73434/APP/2017/4640 (Agenda Item 9)

Officers introduced the report and provided an overview of the application. Planning
permission was sought for the demolition and replacement of existing club house.
Resurfacing of existing access road and provision of 23 new hard surfaced car parking
spaces (including two disabled bays). Officers made a recommendation for approval.

Page 4




The officer's recommendation was moved, seconded, and when put to a vote,
unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED - That the application be approved.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 7.08 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Anisha Teji on 01895 277655. Circulation of these minutes
is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

The public part of this meeting was filmed live on the Council's YouTube

Channel to increase transparency in decision-making, however these minutes
remain the official and definitive record of proceedings.

Page 5




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND COMPRISING THE FORMER IMPERIAL HOUSE VICTORIA ROAD
RUISLIP
Development: Variation of conditions 3 (Supporting plans and/or documents) and 20 (No

more than 2 deliveries/collections in the servicing hours) of planning
permission ref. 5039/APP/2015/4395 dated 17/10/2017: Construction of a
2,554sgm. GIA (1,687sgm sales area) Class Al discount food store with
associated access arrangements, car parking and landscaping (involving the
demolition of Imperial House, former Comet building and vacant Value
Windows Ltd building) and external refurbishment / re-cladding of Bensons for
Beds unit to allow unrestricted numbers of deliveries/ collections during the
servicing hours (outside of the hours 07:00 to 23:00, Mondays to Saturdays
and 10:00 to 18:00 on Sundays, Public and Bank Holidays).

LBH Ref Nos: 5039/APP/2017/4163

Drawing Nos: Flood Risk Assessment, November 2015
Geo-Environmental Site Investigation Repor
Technical Note, July 201€
Planning and Retail Statement, November 201=
Response to GLA Stage 1 Report
Energy Statement, Rev. 4 dated 11/11/1&
response to Highway Officer's Comments, February 2016
South Ruislip Industrial Market and SIL Study, August 201
Transport Assessment, November 2015
BS5837:2012 Tree Survey
Underground Services Search Report
Cover Letter
Lidl18941-11¢
Noise Impact Assessment, November 2017
12998/T/01-03
12998/T/02-03
12998/T/03-03 Rev. A
3096/302 Rev. B
3096/405 Rev. A
3096/409
3096/410 Rev. A
3096/415
3096/416
3096/426 Rev. G
3096/436 Rev. A
3096/426 Rev. P (layout with tracking’

Arbtech TCP 02

Carpark Lighting Layout, Rev. £

Soft Landscape Specification, dated October 2015
Design and Access Statement

Lidl Service Management Plan, November 201’
Walsingham Planning letter dated 17/11/17

Air Quality Assessment

12998/T/02-02 (Arboricultural Impact Assessment)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



Carpark Lighting Proposal, dated 30/10/1¢
Draft Travel Plan, dated November 201&

Date Plans Received: 17/11/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 17/11/2017
Date Application Valid: 18/12/2017

Reason for Urgency

The LIDL store has opened for business and officer's are aware the applicant seeks a
quick decision. Of particular relevance officer's consider that there is a high risk unless
this application is determined on the 5th April that a non-determination appeal will be
lodged. Given that there is no major planning committee meeting scheduled between 5
April and 23 May an urgent decision is warranted.

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission was granted for the new Lidl store on Victoria Road which has
recently opened on 17/10/17 (App. No. 5039/APP/2015/4395 refers). As access to the
servicing bay for the store is through the customer car park, in order to avoid
delivery/servicing lorries conflicting with customer vehicles, a condition of the planning
permission restricts deliveries/collections to take place during the night, outside of the
store's opening hours. Following agreement with Lidl, the numbers of
deliveries/collections has been restricted to a maximum of 2 per night in order to
safeguard the amenities of surrounding residents.

This application seeks to vary two conditions to allow an unrestricted number of
deliveries/collections during the night.

It is considered that the noise impact assessment submitted with the application is not
sufficiently robust to demonstrate that surrounding residents would not be affected by the
increased numbers of servicing movements, little justification has been put forward for the
need for unrestricted deliveries and collections, and no information has been submitted to
indicate what mitigation measures would be put in place to mitigate the noise impacts
during the night. Furthermore, in the absence of any information concerning number of
HGVs involved, there is the potential for multi deliveries to occur, which may involve HGVs
backing up onto the public highway, prejudicial to highway efficiency and safety.

On this basis, the application can not be supported and is recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The application fails to demonstrate that unrestricted numbers of deliveries/collections
during the night would not result in a significant loss of residential amenity from noise and

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



general disturbance to surrounding residential properties and inadequate safeguards
would be put in place to mitigate the harm, contrary to Policy 7.15 of the London Plan
(March 2016), Policies BE19, OE1 and OES3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and DoT Quiet Deliveries
Good Practice Guidance (February 2015) and the Council's Supplementary Planning
Guidance - Noise.

2 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

In the absence of any details which provide clarification of the nature of unrestricted
deliveries/collections, in the event of multi deliveries occurring, there is the potential for
HGVs to back up onto the adjoining highway which could interrupt the free flow of traffic
and prejudice highway safety, contrary to Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated
with alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF2 NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF4 NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF10 NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal

LPP 2.17 (2016) Strategic Industrial Locations

LPP 4.7 (2016) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and
related facilities and services

LPP 5.2 (2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

LPP 5.3 (2016) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2016) Renewable energy

LPP 5.10 (2016) Urban Greening

LPP 5.11 (2016) Green roofs and development site environs

LPP 5.12 (2016) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2016) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.14 (2016) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

LPP 5.15 (2016) Water use and supplies

LPP 6.3 (2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity

LPP 6.5 (2016) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.14
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.21
LPP 8.2
BE13
BE15
BE20
BE21
BE24

BE25
BE38

OE1l

OE3

OES8

R17

LE2
LE4

AM1

AM2

AM7

AM9

AM13

(2016) Cycling

(2016) Walking

(2016) Parking

(2016) Freight

(2016) Lifetime Neighbourhoods

(2016) An inclusive environment

(2016) Designing out crime

(2016) Local character

(2016) Architecture

(2016) Improving air quality

(2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the
acoustic environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.
(2016) Trees and woodlands

(2016) Planning obligations

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation
leisure and community facilities

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated
Industrial and Business Areas

Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking
distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AML13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance,

adopted July 2004

3

In dealing with the application the Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We
have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies from the 'Saved'
UDP 2007, Local Plan Part 1,Supplementary Planning Documents, Planning Briefs and
other informal written guidance, as well as offering a full pre-application advice service.

We have however been unable to seek solutions to problems arising from the application
as the principal of the proposal is clearly contrary to our statutory policies and negotiation
could not overcome the reasons for refusal.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms a 1.0ha rectangular shaped corner plot located within an
industrial/ commercial area on the southern side of Victoria Road. The site forms the
western corner of Victoria Road's eastern junction with Stonefield Way, a road which forms
a one-way route around three sides of a block within the industrial estate, with vehicles
entering Stonefield Way from its eastern junction before re-emerging onto Victoria Road at
its western junction, some 120m to the west of the application site. The commercial units
on this side of Victoria Road are mainly in use for retail purposes, with residential
properties opposite.

The site has been re-developed to provide a Lidl store at the back of the site and car
parking to the side and in front of the store, with the existing Bensons for Bed unit within the
car parking area being retained and refurbished.

Traffic on Victoria Road is segregated by central island road markings and there is a zebra
crossing immediately in front of the eastern part of the site. There is also a wide grassed
verge/segregated service road in front of the site.

The application site forms part of the Stonefield Way IBA and has a PTAL score of 1b. Itis
also located within Flood Zone 2.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to vary condition 3 (Supporting plans and/or documents) and delete
Condition 20 (No more than 2 deliveries/collections in the servicing hours) in order to allow
unrestricted numbers of deliveries/collections to take place outside of the store's opening
hours of 07:00 to 23:00 hours, Mondays to Saturdays and 10:00 to 18:00 hours on

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Sundays, Public and Bank Holidays. The reason for the imposition of the condition was to
prevent delivery/collection vehicles conflicting with customer movements during the store's
opening hours so as to safeguard public and highway safety.

The covering letter advises that with a GIA of 2,755sgm, the retail unit represents Lidl's
latest store format and will be one of the largest stores in the retailer's portfolio. It goes on
to advise that:-

'following a review of the operation of its larger format stores, Lidl require flexibility in its
servicing arrangements in order to respond to greater consumer demand for goods, and to
be able to react to daily, weekly and seasonal fluctuations in trade. The current cap on no
more than two deliveries per day will remove this flexibility and impact Lidl's ability to
respond to customer demand. This has the potential to detrimentally affect the proper
operation of the Victoria Road store.'

The application is supported by the following amended document:-
Noise Impact Assessment, November 2017

This provides an introduction to the assessment and describes and assesses relevant
national noise policy and guidance. The report goes on to identify appropriate guidance to
assess delivery noise levels and describes the assessment methodology which compares
existing daytime and night time noise levels with the predicted noise levels of vehicles
arriving/departing, based at recordings another similar store and the change in noise levels
provides the overall impact. The baseline noise monitoring which was undertaken is
described which took place over the long weekend of 9/12/16 to 12/12/16 using a noise
sensitive receiver placed at the front of the site. Baseline noise levels are presented and
the assessment uses modeling software to predict the changes in sound levels during
arrival, unloading and departure events and presents this in map form and calculates that
the predicted noise level at the noise receiver would be below the Observed Adverse Effect
Level (OAEL) of the NPPG and therefore the assessment demonstrates that noise
emissions of deliveries would be acceptable at the sensitive receivers in the area, 24 hours
a day, 7 days a week.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Following an initial refusal of planning permission and a subsequent recommendation for
approval of a revised scheme (App. Nos. 5039/APP/2014/143 and 3715 refer), the current
2,554sgm. GIA Lidl store on site was granted planning permission on 17/10/17 (App. No.
5039/APP/2015/4395 refers).

Advertisement consent for Lidl's signage at the site was approved on 10/1/18 (App. No.
5039/ADV/2017/50 refers).

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



PT1.E1
PT1.E5
PT1.E7
PT1.BE1l
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.T1
PT1.CI1

(2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land
(2012) Town and Local Centres

(2012) Raising Skills

(2012) Built Environment

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Accessible Local Destinations

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1
NPPF2
NPPF4
NPPF7
NPPF10
LPP 2.17
LPP 4.7
LPP 4.8

LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Ensuring the vitality of town centres

NPPF - Promoting sustainable transport

NPPF - Requiring good design

NPPF - Meeting challenge of climate change flooding costal
(2016) Strategic Industrial Locations

(2016) Retail and town centre development

(2016) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector and related facilities
and services

(2016) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

(2016) Sustainable design and construction

(2016) Renewable energy

(2016) Urban Greening

(2016) Green roofs and development site environs

(2016) Flood risk management

(2016) Sustainable drainage

(2016) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2016) Water use and supplies

(2016) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2016) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
(2016) Cycling

(2016) Walking

(2016) Parking

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



LPP 6.14
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.14
LPP 7.15

LPP 7.21
LPP 8.2
BE13
BE15
BE20
BE21
BE24
BE25
BE38

OE1l

OE3
OES8

R17

LE2
LE4

AM1

AM2

AM7
AM9

AM13

(2016) Freight

(2016) Lifetime Neighbourhoods
(2016) An inclusive environment
(2016) Designing out crime
(2016) Local character

(2016) Architecture

(2016) Improving air quality

(2016) Reducing and managing noise, improving and enhancing the acoustic
environment and promoting appropriate soundscapes.

(2016) Trees and woodlands

(2016) Planning obligations

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated Industrial and
Business Areas

Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt
disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

() Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iif) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

SPD-NO Noise Supplementary Planning Document, adopted April 2006

SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

SPG-AQ Air Quality Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted May 2002

SPG-CS Community Safety by Design, Supplementary Planning Guidance, adopted July
2004

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 17th January 2018
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- 25th January 2018

6. Consultations
External Consultees

312 neighbouring properties and the South Ruislip Residents' Association were consulted on this
application and 2 site notices were displayed, one on each of the road frontages of the site on 4/1/18
with a closing date of 25/1/18.

Comments from 7 properties have been received, 2 in support, 2 making general points and 3 in
opposition. A petition of objection has also been received which has 54 local signatures. The petition
states that the signatories object to the Lidl site being in operation for 24 hours a day opposite
residential properties which is in breach of human rights. This is the fifth food superstore on Victoria
Road and residents rights have been removed wrongly.

Objection Comments

Noise comments

(i) The unrestricted numbers of deliveries and collections during servicing hours would result in 24
hour use a day and my right to peaceful sleep during the 8 hours at night when the store is shut
should be respected,

(i) There would be unrestricted out of hours deliveries to the site with freight from the Polish War
Memorial going along West End Road, Pembroke Road, then Victoria Road. This is a lot of residents
being subject to massive HGV's noise at all times of the night past 23:00 hours, the accepted start of
the quiet period,

(iif) Planning policies and decisions should aim to avoid noise from giving rise to significant adverse
impacts on health and quality of life as a result of new development. This proposal clearly violates
the above as it is going to affect the health and quality of life for residents living on Victoria Road
opposite Lidl,

(iv) On 8/1/18, between 5:00 and 6:00 AM, 3 Lidl delivery lorries arrived which woke all the family
members due to the reverse noise made by the lorries. If this is to happen throughout the night, it will
clearly impact upon health and quality of life,

(v) Lidl could have used the access road to the rear of the site which was at one time part of Value
Windows where deliveries could be safely made so Lidl have created an unnecessary problem to
justify opening the site 24 hrs a day at a later date,

(vi) Since the approval, there has been no change in the size of store so unable to understand why
Lidl want to remove the restriction. This is a case of 'Residents First' before the approval of the initial

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



plan and once approved, 'Residents Last',

(vii) Report fails to address how the potential of the proposal to affect the residents on Victoria Road
can be rectified,

(viii) As per the report, the current noise level is close to the British Standards. By not restricting
delivery vehicles, this is going to increase the noise level and as per the assessment, | fail to
understand how this will not impact on the noise level,

(ix) Noise Impact Assessment was carried out in perfect conditions which had least amount of
impact. Report did not address more adverse weather conditions,

(x) Lidl have had plenty of time to comply with the conditions and all landscaping should be put in
place as a matter of urgency to reduce noise noise travelling to local properties opposite and
intrusion of headlights during hours of darkness intruding and spoiling quality of life,

Highway Issues

(xi) There is no safe entry or exit of or onto the Lidl site and urge Hillingdon Planning to stop the
premature opening of the store. This will result in loss of amenity to borough residents due to grid
locking of the area, restricting local buses and emergency vehicles will be impeded,

(xii) Modified junction of Stonefield Way and Victoria Road has no planning permission as planning
permission has lapsed and changing the junction back to a two way junction ignores known safety
concerns which include faulty and incomplete modelling. If junction so dangerous in 1995 that
needed to be changed to one-way, dangers have increased in 2018 with 60% more traffic on British
roads and the traffic from a Lidl superstore now mixing with heavy industrial traffic,

(xiii) Traffic Management Order has been applied for in an attempt to circumnavigate the lack of
planning permission but these should be used on grounds of safety and for the purpose of free
flowing traffic which is not the case here as would be changing a safe junction to a dangerous one
as recognised by Council officials in 1995.

(xiv) Grid locking of area being ignored as the figures on the original planning application for the
junction was based on Bensons for Beds and Comet and hid the fact that junction was going to
benefit Lidl with many hundreds and thousands of vehicle movements a day including cars turning
right out of Stonefield Way onto Victoria Road being in conflict with HGV traffic making a right turn
onto Stonefield Way, resulting in chaos. | purpose built junction is needed which may have to involve
Lidl shutting,

Other comments

(xv) Existing trees numbered 5 to 9 and described as "Trees of high quality with an estimated
remaining life of at least 40 years" have been removed. Lidl should provide replacement trees before
this application is considered for approval and store opens,

(xvi) Store is meant to be opening on 25th January

(xvii) Consultation period includes Christmas period and can only comment on application when
know precisely what is being proposed

(xviii) Pylon signs should also respect restrictions on hours to prevent disturbance of peaceful sleep,

Comments in support

(xix) No reason not to allow access during these periods when there is little traffic in the area,

(xx) Lidl have complied with every request during the planning process and if need additional
deliveries to make project viable, they should be allowed.

South Ruislip Residents' Association:

We are writing in support of local objections to extending the number of deliveries/collections in the
set servicing hours to this site from a maximum number of two to an unrestricted number during
the servicing hours which are outside of the hours 07:00 to 23:00, Mondays to Saturdays and 10:00
to 18:00 on Sundays, Public and Bank Holidays. There as far as we can see are no guidelines as to
how many extra traffic movements there are likely to be which means that at the times that most
people are sleeping there will inevitably be increased noise accentuated by the large vehicles now in
use. thus causing undue disturbance. Whilst some modest increase in traffic movement be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



considered reasonable it is crucial that the right balance is achieved particularly as to precedent that
could be set. It is within our remit to express our concerns as Manor Ward forms part of the Ruislip
Residents Association. It would be appreciated if our concerns could be fully taken into account in
your deliberations and that we be informed of your decision in due course.

GLA:

Given the scale and nature of the proposals, the GLA conclude that the amendments do not give rise
to any new strategic planning issues. Therefore the Mayor of London does not need to be consulted
further on this application. Your Council may, therefore proceed to determine the application without
further reference to the GLA.

Transport for London:
With regards to the proposed variation of Condition 3, TfL has no objection.

For Condition 20, the applicant shall clarify how they will manage increased deliveries during busy
periods such as Christmas and New Year while ensuring all of the relevant guidance/ regulations are
adhered to and provide a good indication of maximum number of deliveries it may expect to receive
over the periods.

Environment Agency:

The application 5039/APP/2017/4163 Variation of conditions 3 (Supporting plans and/or documents)
and 20 (No more than 2 deliveries/collections in the servicing hours) of Planning Permission ref.
5039/APP/2015/4395 dated 17/10/17 are not conditions recommended by the Environment Agency.
As this is not our condition we are unable to comment on the discharge

MOD Safeguarding:
It is confirmed that the MOD has no safeguarding objections to conditions 3 and 20 of permission
5039/APP/2015/4395 being varied.

Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Officer:

| have read through the submitted acoustic report Reference: 6596/BL/pw, dated Nov 2017. The
report noise levels taken from a similar store in 2016 which is a reasonable practice to do. The
noise predictions are generally for one noise operation activity.

As they are applying for unrestricted noise deliveries the applicant has not submitted information as
to why the need for unrestricted deliveries are required given that they have not raised concerns in
relation to store operation that they carry out.

As they are proposing unrestricted delivery the report does not take into account any multi deliveries
that may occur during busy periods and as stated within the report that the noise from HGV's maybe
heard the fact of multi deliveries during the night may give rise to nuisance by its very nature.

By increasing the use of pallets and pallet transfer during the night may also increase nuisance and
the applicant has not sufficiently shown the number of deliveries that may be required to support the
operation of the store.

With the current submitted information | cannot agree to unrestricted deliveries as | feel there has
been insufficient assessment made in the report for the case of multiple deliveries during the night
as the focus is only on single events.

Highway Engineer:

Condition 20 Servicing hours
The Gateway Transport Assessment (November 2015) provided in support of the permitted

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



application stated that the operator's servicing policy was to limit deliveries to one and two deliveries
per day and servicing would be conducted outside network and trading peak hours.

On the basis of the information provided and discussions undertaken the applicant was given
approval with a condition (No.20) applied that was to protect highway safety and residential amenity.

The application now requires unrestricted numbers of deliveries/collections outside the 0700 to 2300
period Mondays to Saturdays and 1000 to 1800 on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

The DoT Quiet Deliveries Good Practice Guidance (February 2015) states that local communities
need to be reassured and | am not aware that the operator has undertaken any such exercise with
the local community based around the new store.

Condition 20 also includes a requirement that the operator requires the number of deliveries to be
recorded.

| find it difficult to understand why the operator requires removal of the delivery restrictions unless it
has changed its servicing policies. | also would have expected the applicant to provide residents with
the reassurance that the DoT Guidance suggests.

The store has been open now for 2 months and on that basis | would have thought the applicant
would have supported the application with recent data on the number of deliveries that have actually
taken place which may help to demonstrate the level of activity that has taken place.

On the basis of the above comments | do not believe an unrestricted number of deliveries should be
approved given the proximity of local residents to the new store.

Access Officer:
| have considered the detail of this planning application and deem there to be no accessibility issues
raised by the variation of conditions.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Not applicable to the current proposal which seeks to vary the delivery /collection
arrangements on a scheme which has already been implemented.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.06 Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Not applicable to this proposal.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

As the only potential impact upon neighbours would be through the potential for noise and
general disturbance, this is dealt with in Section 7.18 below.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

7.18

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this proposal.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Highway Engineer does not raise any specific concerns with the proposal in
terms of highway and safety issues, although he does note that the DoT Quiet Delieries
Good Practice Guidance (February 2015) states that local communities need to be
reassured and Condition 20 also requires the operator to record the number of deliveries.

No evidence has been presented to the Council that the operator has undertaken any such
exercise with the local community based around the new store and no records of the
numbers of deliveries that are being made have been provided, despite the store already
being opened for nearly 3 months.

However, as delivery numbers have not been specified, in the event of a number of HGVs
arriving at the same time, the potential exists for HGVs to back up onto the public highway
which would prejudice the free flow of traffic and be detrimental to highway safety, contrary
to Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this proposal.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this proposal.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this proposal.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this proposal.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this proposal.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this proposal.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The covering letter submitted with the application advises that the servicing arrangements
imposed by the conditions will be a significant burden to the store operating efficiently and
successfully as a limit of two deliveries per day during the permitted hours does not provide
any flexibility for Lidl to respond to daily, weekly or seasonal variations in demand for stock
and condition 20 is unjustified.

In terms of the background to the imposition of Condition 20, the need to service the store
outside of the store's opening hours was in response to Lidl's inability to provide a layout
that provided a segregated servicing access and therefore there was a need to minimize
the conflict of delivery lorries having to cross the customer car park whilst it was in use.
The restriction to a maximum of two deliveries/collections a night was mutually agreed in
order to allow the application to be approved.

This application was submitted before the new store opened and the precise nature of
delivery requirements at the store known.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



The Council's Environmental Protection Officer has reviewed the submitted acoustic
report. The officer also makes the point that the reason for the change in delivery
requirement has not been made clear when this was previously agreed, although the
methodology that is used in the noise assessment is generally acceptable, albeit the
information is based on a different store and not the application site.

The officer does however note that a significant omission of the report is that it does not
take into account multi deliveries taking place at the site which would be more liable to
occur with unrestricted deliveries, particularly during busy periods. The submitted report
acknowledges that noise from HGVs may be heard and multi deliveries during the night
may give rise to nuisance by its very nature. Multi deliveries would also be likely to result in
lorries backing up, bringing them closer to the residential properties which has not been
assessed. The officer also notes that increasing the use of pallets and pallet transfer
during the night may also increase nuisance and the applicant has not sufficiently shown
the number of deliveries that may be required to support the operation of the store.

The officer concludes that with the current submitted information, unrestricted deliveries
cannot be supported as there has been insufficient assessment made in the report for the
case of multiple deliveries during the night as the focus is only on single events.

As the submitted noise assessment is not sufficiently robust, the need and nature of the

unrestricted deliveries is not known and it appears that good practice guidance has not

been followed, the proposal is contrary to Policy 7.15 of the London Plan (March 2016),

Policies BE19, OE1 and OES3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary

Development Plan Policies (November 2012) and DoT Quiet Deliveries Good Practice

Guidance (February 2015) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The petitioner objections and those from the South Ruislip Residents' Association have
been dealt with in the main report, as have the comments from individuals (i), (i), (iii), (vi),
(vii), (xvi), (xvii) as are the comments in support (xix) and (xx). Points (iv), (v), (ix) and (x)
are noted. In terms of points (xi), (xii), (xiii), (xiv), the new junction layout at the top of
Stonefield Way was included as part of the works for the new Lidl store (App. No.
5039/APP/2015/4395 refers) and therefore these works do have planning permission which
was granted after all the highway impacts were carefully considered by both TfL's and the
Council's Highway Engineers using traffic generated by the Lidl store and levels predicted
into the future as is standard procedure. As regards point (xviii), illuminate signage at the
store, including the pylon signs was granted advertisement consent on 10/1/18 with a
condition restricting the hours of illumination to store opening hours.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application which seeks to vary 2 conditions.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
7.22 Other Issues

No other issues are raised by this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



It is considered that the noise impact assessment submitted with the application is not
sufficiently robust to demonstrate that surrounding residents would not be affected by the
increased numbers of servicing movements, little justification has been put forward for the
need for change, and no information has been submitted to indicate what mitigation
measures would be put in place to safeguard noise impacts, including those sought by
condition 14 of the original planning permission.

Also, in the absence of any information concerning number of HGVs involved, there is the
potential for multi deliveries to occur, which may involve HGVs backing up onto the public
highway, prejudicial to highway efficiency and safety.

On this basis, the application is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



Garage

Target Point Building

Superstore

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: L and Comprising the Former
Imperial House
Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

icli Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Ruisli P Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: ¢
5039/APP/2017/4163 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 23 April 2018
LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON AND UXBRIDGE CEMETERY HILLINGDON HILL HILLINGDOI

Development: Proposed installation of floor mounted fanned convection gas heaters with flue
through external wall and associated surface fixed gas supply feed.

LBH Ref Nos: 64409/APP/2018/537

Drawing Nos: Heritage statement - 2017/D/223
2017/D233/P02
2017/D233/P01

Date Plans Received: 09/02/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/02/2018

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The site is occupied by Grade Il Listed chapel building which are positioned within the wider
cemetery complex. The chapel was opened in 1856 and is one of a pair that occupy the
site. Whilst the other chapel remains in regular use as a venue for funeral services, the
building subject of the application suffered extensive damage nine years ago as a result of
a fire, with the roof, windows and doors particularly badly affected.

The building interior features white painted smooth render wall finishing and patterned
terracotta floor tiles.

The building is set back from the road, behind the gate house, and, as such, does not have
a visible presence within the street scene. The cemetery complex is a large site,
approximately 7 hectares, which is characterised by formal landscaping, including
ornamental trees.

After being restored following the fire, the building has come into use as a staff rest room
which provides facilities for Council staff who work at the cemetery.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the installation of two free-standing fan convection heaters that are
required as the building currently becomes cold during winter months and, as such, fails to
provide a suitable environment for staff room use. Each heater measures 930mm in length
by 315mm in depth and 670mm in height. The heaters would be positioned against the
interior wall.

As the heaters are gas powered, they require connection to the gas supply network. There
is an existing pipe which currently terminates adjacent to the northern elevation of the
building. This pipe would be extended through the external wall by way of a 20mm hole
which would be drilled into it. Within the building interior, the pipe would run at low level,
adjacent to interior walls to which it would be affixed through the use of metal clips. The
pipe would then connect to each heater.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



A flue would also be installed and this would require a hole of 80mm diameter to be drilled
in the exterior wall to allow it to discharge into the air. The flue outlet would be covered with
a metal guard finished in matt grey.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
64409/APP/2009/2268 Hillingdon And Uxbridge Cemetery Hillingdon Hill Hillingdon

Repair and Refurbishment of existing Chapel.

Decision Date: 07-04-2010 Approved Appeal:
64409/APP/2009/2269 Hillingdon And Uxbridge Cemetery Hillingdon Hill Hillingdon
Refurbishment of existing Chapel (Application for Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 06-05-2010 Approved Appeal:
64409/APP/2014/2685 Hillingdon And Uxbridge Cemetery Hillingdon Hill Hillingdon

Refurbishment works to the gate house and Chapel buildings. Repair and refurbishment of
Gatehouse and Chapel buildings, to include reroof, overhaul rainwater goods, repairs and
repointing to stonework, overhaul windows and external and internal doors, replacement of any of
inappropriate design and upgrading to fire doors where necessary. Inspection and upgrade to
timber floors, removal of existing and provision of new services. Carry out structural repairs in
accordance with structural engineer's report (Listed Building Consent Application)

Decision Date: Appeal:
64409/APP/2014/3560 Hillingdon And Uxbridge Cemetery Hillingdon Hill Hillingdon

Repair and refurbishment of Gatehouse and Chapel buildings to include: re-roofing, overhaul of
rainwater goods, repairs and re-pointing to stonework, overhaul windows and external and internal
doors, upgrading to fire doors, upgrade of timber floors and structural repairs in accordance with
structural engineer's report (Listed Building Consent)

Decision Date: 18-11-2014 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
The application was publicised by way of a site notice posted adjacent to the Cemetery

entrance on Hillingdon Hill, neighbouring letters were sent out and the application was also
advertised in the local paper.
No letters of representation have been received from members of the public.

LISTED BUILDINGS & CONSERVATION OFFICER:

There are no objections to these works, which will have minimal impact on the significance

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



of the chapel. The chapel was rebuilt from a burnt out shell approximately 9 years ago and
has no original internal features. Externally the flues are discretely located and the two
heaters use an existing gas pipe.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-
Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings
BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions
BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

LPP 7.8 (2016) Heritage assets and archaeology

NPPF12 NPPF - Conserving & enhancing the historic environment

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues relate to the impact of the proposed work on the Grade Il listed
Cemetery.

Policy BES8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires external and internal alterations to harmonise with their surroundings. Policy BE8
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 (November 2012) only permits alterations to the listed
building is no damage is caused to the buildings and internal and external works are in
keeping with the appearance of the listed building.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
require developments to harmonise with features in the area.

The heaters are modest in size and would not obscure any significant amount of the
original fabric of the building or any distinctive or valuable features. The mounting of the
heaters would result in only minor drilling into the internal walls and the mounts would be
secure so as to prevent any strain on the wall that may lead to damage.

The copper gas pipe would run at low level, adjacent to the interior walls and, as such,
would no appear visually prominent. The fixing of the pipe to the interior walls would not
result in any significant drilling.

At 20mm and 80mm respectively, the holes drilled within the exterior wall to allow access
for the gas pipe and flue would not remove a significant amount of the original fabric of the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



building nor any historically important features. The holes would be positioned at a low level
S0 as to minimise visual impact.

The use of gas fan convection heaters ensures that the building can be heated quickly and
efficiently, thereby meaning that the amount of heaters installed can be kept to a minimum.
Furthermore, the heaters do not require a water supply, meaning the amount of pipework
involved can be kept to a minimum.

By installing the heaters, the building would provide a better environment for its existing,
and any future use, thereby ensuring that it is more likely to remain is use over time and
less susceptible to abandonment which may lead to the building falling into disrepair. This
is achieved without any intrusive works taking place and the overall character, appearance
and historic integrity of the building would not be degraded as a result of the works.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development accords with Policy BE 9 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Chapter 9 of the
NPPF (2012) and 7.8 of the London Plan (2016), as such, it is recommended that Listed
Building Consent is granted.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SP0O1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

No demolition beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take place without the
approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building.
2 Gi14 Time Limit (3 years) - Listed Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall begin before the expiration of three years from the date
of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

3 G1l1 Listed Building and Conservation Area Consents

No opening up of the building beyond that indicated on the approved drawings shall take
place without the approval of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

4 G4 Listed Building and Conservation Area Consents

Any damage caused to the building in execution of the works shall be made good after the
works are completed.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE 9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

5 LB10 Internal and External Finishes (Listed Buildings)

All new works and works of making good to the retained fabric of the building, whether
internal or external, shall be finished to match the existing fabric with regard to methods
used and to material, colour, texture and profile.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and historic interest of the building in accordance
with Policy BE9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012)

INFORMATIVES

Contact Officer: James McLean Smith Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



Kingston
House

The Bourne

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Hillingdon & Uxbridge ORIZsli_(leeIF\It_sl QG?VE:?SN
For identification purposes only. Cem etry Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . C . . s
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale: .
Act 1988 (the Act). 64409/APP/2018/537 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database A | 2018
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey i rl
100019283 Major  pPage 30 P S




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address RAINBOW AND KIRBY INDUSTRIAL ESTATES TROUT ROAD YIEWSLEY

Development: Reserved Matters relating to Appearance and Landscaping of outline planning
permission ref: 38058/APP/2013/1756 dated 23-07-2014 for Demolition of
existing premises and erection of 99 residential units (C3), 50 unit extra
care/dementia sheltered housing scheme (C3), 1,529.4sg.m light industrial
floorspace comprising 17 business units (B1c) and 611.30sg.m of
restaurant/cafe (A3) floorspace, associated open space, car parking and
landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 38058/APP/2017/1340

Drawing Nos: 5420 R6_1203 REV B
5420 R7-R8_1203 REV B
5420_M1_1301 REV #
5420 _M1_1301 REV #
5420 _R6_1301 REV B
5420_R7-R8 1301 REV A
NO0419 (96)001 ILLUSTRATIVE LANDSCAPE PRINCIPLES P
N0419 (96)002 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN
N0419 (96)003 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN
N0419 (96)004 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN,
NO0419 (96)005 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN.
NO0419 (96)006 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN.
NO0419 (PP) 001-007 PLANTINC
NO0419 (PP) 001-007 STREET FURNITURE AND PLAY EQUIF
5420_1101_PHASING DIAGRAM_REV (
5420 _1102_PARKING ALLOCATION_REV (
5420 _1103_REFUSE ALLOCATION_REV C
5420 1701 - ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE_REV E
5420 1900 - FINISHES
5420 2100 - VISUAL_NORTHEN CANA
5420 2101 - VISUAL 2_NORTHEN CANA
5420 2102 - VISUAL 3_EXTRA CARE
5420 2103 - VISUAL 4_BUSINESS UNIT:
5420 2104 - VISUAL 5_MIXED USI
5420 2105 - VISUAL 6_HIGH STREE"
5420 _C1_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV 1
5420 _C1_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV E
5420 _C2_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV B
5420 _C2_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV C
5420 _C3_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV D
5420_C3_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV C
5420 _E1_ 1200 - FLOORPLANS_REV C
5420 _E1_ 1201 - FLOORPLANS
5420 _E1_ 1202 - FLOORPLANS
5420 _E1_ 1203 - FLOOR PLANS
5420 E1 1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV E
5420 E1 1301 - ELEVATIONS_REV E
5420 _M1_1200 - GF LAYOUT_REV ¢/

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



5420 _M1_1201 - UPPER FLOORS

5420 _M1_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV L
5420_R2_1200 - GF LAYOUT_REV L
5420_R2_1201 - UPPER FLOORS REV A
5420_R2_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV C
5420_R3-R4_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV E
5420_R3-R4_1201 - FLOOR PLANS REV C
5420 _R3-R4_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV L
5420_R5_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV B
5420 R5_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV E
5420 R6_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV C.
5420 R6_1201 - FLOOR PLANS REV C
5420_R6_1202 - FLOOR PLANS REV C
5420_R6_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV E
5420_R7-R8_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV A
5420_R7-R8_1201 - FLOOR PLANS REV A
5420_R7-R8_1202 - FLOOR PLANS REV A
5420_R7-R8_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV #
5420_SK20 - VISUAL LOCATIONS

5420 1104 _PROPOSED ENERGY

Location Plan

170412 RAIN Reserved Matters Application Covering

Date Plans Received: 12/04/2017 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/04/2017
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2017
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks to discharge condition 2 (reserved matters landscaping) of outline
planning permission ref. 38058/APP/2013/1756 - Demolition of existing premises and
erection of 99 residential units (C3), 50 unit extra care/dementia sheltered housing
scheme (C3), 1,529.4sq.m light industrial floorspace comprising 17 business units (B1c)
and 611.30sg.m of restaurant/cafe (A3) floorspace, associated open space, car parking
and landscaping (Outline Application).

The principle of the development, together with the siting, massing, and scale of the
proposed building have already been approved, by virtue of the outline planning
permission. Only appearance and landscaping details fall to be considered under this
application.

The Council's Tree/ Landscaping Officer and Design officer's advise that no objections
are raised to the proposed landscaping and design scheme.

The proposed details are considered acceptable, in compliance with relevant planning
policies. Approval is therefore recommended.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers

5420 _R6_1203 REV B
5420 R7-R8_1203 REV B

5420 M1 1301 REV A

5420 M1 1301 REV A

5420 _R6_1301 REV B

5420 R7-R8_1301 REV A

N0419 (96)001 ILLUSTRATIVE LANDSCAPE PRINCIPLES PL
N0419 (96)002 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN
N0419 (96)003 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN
N0419 (96)004 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN.
N0419 (96)005 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN.
N0419 (96)006 LANDSCAPE PROPOSALS PLAN.
N0419 (PP) 001-007 PLANTING

N0419 (PP) 001-007 STREET FURNITURE AND PLAY EQUIP
5420 1101_PHASING DIAGRAM_REV C

5420 1102_PARKING ALLOCATION_REV C
5420 1103_REFUSE ALLOCATION_REV C

5420 1701 - ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE_REV B
5420_1900 - FINISHES

5420 2100 - VISUAL_NORTHEN CANAL

5420 2101 - VISUAL 2. NORTHEN CANAL

5420 2102 - VISUAL 3_EXTRA CARE

5420 2103 - VISUAL 4_BUSINESS UNITS

5420 2104 - VISUAL 5_MIXED USE

5420 2105 - VISUAL 6_HIGH STREET

5420 _C1_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV f

5420 _C1_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV E

5420 _C2_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV B

5420 _C2_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV D

5420 C3_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV D

5420 _C3_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV D

5420 _E1_1200 - FLOORPLANS_REV C

5420 _E1_1201 - FLOORPLANS

5420 _E1_1202 - FLOORPLANS

5420 E1_1203 - FLOOR PLANS

5420 E1_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV B

5420 E1_1301 - ELEVATIONS_REV B

5420 M1_1200 - GF LAYOUT REV A

12/04/2017

5420 M1_1201 - UPPER FLOORS

5420 _M1_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV D

5420 _R2_1200 - GF LAYOUT_REV D

5420 _R2_1201 - UPPER FLOORS REV A

5420 _R2_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV C

5420 _R3-R4_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV E

5420 R3-R4_1201 - FLOOR PLANS REV C

5420 _R3-R4_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV D

5420 R5_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV B

5420 R5_1300 - ELEVATIONS_REV B

5420 _R6_1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV C.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



5420 R6 1201 - FLOOR PLANS REV C
5420 R6 1202 - FLOOR PLANS REV C
5420 R6_1300 - ELEVATIONS REV B
5420 R7-R8 1200 - FLOOR PLANS_REV A
5420 R7-R8 1201 - FLOOR PLANS REV A
5420 R7-R8 1202 - FLOOR PLANS REV A
5420 R7-R8 1300 - ELEVATIONS REV A
5420 SK20 - VISUAL LOCATIONS

5420 1104 PROPOSED ENERGY

Location Plan

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2016).

2 NONSC CRT Condition

Notwithstanding the landscaping proposals set out within the approved plans, prior to the
first occupation of phases R6 or R7-R8 (whichever comes first), a revised landscaping
scheme for these phases shall be submitted to and approved by the local planning
authority. Development will be undertaken in accordance with this revised landscaping
scheme. The revised landscaping scheme shall provide:

- A revised planting plan and schedule of native plant species.

- Sections showing the height of the landscaped between the Grand Union Canal
towpath and buildings R6 and R7-8 relative to its surroundings.

- Details of root protection barriers to be installed within the canal buffer.

- A Landscape Maintenance Schedule

REASON

In the interests of the appearance, character, biodiversity and structural integrity of the
Grand Union Canal Corridor in accordance with policy BE31 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding the plans hereby approved the following landscaping details shall be
submitted to and approved in writing prior to the commencement of the development:

1. Full details of hard and soft landscape details including plans, schedules and
specifications.

2. Full details of future landscape management and maintenance. This should include
plans which clearly differentiate between private spaces, communal spaces (by
management company?) and those areas to be adopted by the Council.

3. An arboricultural method statement and protection measures will be required to show
how trees to be retained can be safeguarded during construction, in accordance with
BS5837:2012. With regard to observations about the current details,

4. The landscape design concept and objectives should be clearly expressed.

5. Public realm tree planting should be more robust than the specified 14-16cm girth.

6. Where trees are planted in small soil plots or tree pits within paved areas, root cell
systems should be specified and incorporated underground to ensure that the sufficient
growing medium is available to support the trees - to thrive and have useful life

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



expectancy. (Tree pit details to be specified)

7. Right plant right place. Trees should be selected to ensure that they have space to
develop to their full potential, selecting fastigiate forms where overhead space is restricted
and broader headed trees where space permits. Canalside vegetation should be
predominantly native in character with the more the formal / ornamental planting palette
restricted to the residential and urban areas.

8. Beech hedging has been specified. Beech is not the most robust hedging type for this
situation and is understood to be sensitive to climate change. A suitable alternative (native
species) that is known to be reliable in this area is hornbeam.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Policies
5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (2015)

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
The London Plan - The Spatial Development Strategy for London consolidated with
alterations since 2011 (2016) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE32 Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union
Canal

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises the former Rainbow and Kirby Industrial Estates, which
accommodate approximately an 2.15 hectare irregularly shaped plot, currently accessed
via two access points from Trout Road, as well as the High Street and from St Stephen's
Road. Parts of the site front the south east side of Trout Road, the western side of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Yiewsley High Street, and the north west side of St Stephens Road, with the entire south
west boundary bordered by the Grand Union Canal.

The site largely accommodates a range of single-storey and two-storey industrial buildings,
many of which were in a poor state of repair, particularly those fronting Trout Road. Many of
the buildings suffered significant fire damage on 19 March 2011 and have since been
demolished. The site also encompassed a three-storey vacant office building, Gemeni
House fronting the High Street, which has also now been demolished.

The site is bounded to the North West by existing industrial units and by Trout Road,
beyond which are four-storey residential properties (including roof accommodation) and the
recently completed Tesco Supermarket and ancillary parking.

To the North East the site is largely bounded by commercial properties fronting Yiewsley
High Street. These range from single-storey to four-stories in height, fronting the street and
include two supermarkets (Aldi and Iceland) and ancillary parking, as well as smaller retalil
units with offices and/or residential accommodation above. The former church immediately
opposite the site's High Street frontage, and the George and Dragon Public House to the
north.

The Grand Union Canal and towpath bound the site's South West boundary, beyond which
are two-storey terraced residential properties and associated gardens, located in Peplow
Close, and industrial units located in Bentinck Road.

To the South East, with the exception of industrial units located towards the canal, the site
is largely bounded by a mix of two-storey detached and semi-detached residential
properties located in St Stephens Road.

The former office building fronting the High Street falls within the Secondary Shopping Area
of Yiewsley/West Drayton Town Centre. The remainder of the site falls within the Trout
Road Industrial and Business Area.

The application site has a PTAL level of 3.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application is for Reserved Matters relating to Appearance and Landscaping of outline
planning permission ref: 38058/APP/2013/1756 dated 23-07-2014 for Demolition of existing
premises and erection of 99 residential units (C3), 50 unit extra care/dementia sheltered
housing scheme (C3), 1,529.4sg.m light industrial floorspace comprising 17 business units
(B1lc) and 611.30sg.m of restaurant/cafe (A3) floorspace, associated open space, car
parking and landscaping.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

38058/APP/2013/1756 - Demolition of existing premises and erection of 99 residential units
(C3), 50 unit extra care/dementia sheltered housing scheme (C3), 1,529.4sq.m light
industrial floorspace comprising 17 business units (Blc) and 611.30sq.m of
restaurant/cafe (A3) floorspace, associated open space, car parking and landscaping
(Outline Application). Approved 23/07/2014.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1l (2012) Built Environment
PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
BE32 Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union Canal

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting

and landscaping in development proposals.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 9th June 2017

5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised by way of site notices was posted on 1st June 2017. A total of 2
letters of comments were received raising concerns on the following grounds:

1. Hospital's in the area are already saturated.

Officer comment: This is a Reserved Matters application only assessing the appearance and
landscaping.

2. Concerns regarding the safety of materials following the Grenfell Tower Fire.

Officer comment: Issues regarding safety of materials etc are a Building Control matter.
HEATHROW AIRPORT LIMITED

No objection subject to a bird hazard management plan condition and a crane & wind turbine

informatives.

Officer comment: This condition and informatives form part of the original outline approval and
therefore there is no need to duplicate them.

CANAL & RIVER TRUST
Should planning permission be granted we request that the following condition is applied:

Notwithstanding the landscaping proposals set out within the approved plans, prior to the first
Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



occupation of phases R6 or R7-R8 (whichever comes first), a revised landscaping scheme for
these phases shall be submitted to and approved by the local planning authority. Development will
be undertaken in accordance with this revised landscaping scheme. The revised landscaping
scheme shall provide:

- A revised planting plan and schedule of native plant species.

- Sections showing the height of the landscaped between the Grand Union Canal
towpath and buildings R6 and R7-8 relative to its surroundings.

- Details of root protection barriers to be installed within the canal buffer.

- A Landscape Maintenance Schedule

Reason
In the interests of the appearance, character, biodiversity and structural integrity of the Grand Union
Canal Corridor.

Internal Consultees
Trees & Landscaping

With regard to the landscape package (hard copies) submitted by Paul Jukes, of Influence, | confirm
that the landscape information submitted in support of the Outline application is sufficient in this
case. An illustrated landscape strategy with photographs / sketches indicating the proposed
character, appearance and quality of spaces and finishes would have been helpful.

As previously noted, some of the issues which will be required can be dealt with by conditions:

1. Full details of hard and soft landscape details including plans, schedules and specifications.

2. Full details of future landscape management and maintenance. This should include plans which
clearly differentiate between private spaces, communal spaces (by management company?) and
those areas to be adopted by the Council.

3. An arboricultural method statement and protection measures will be required to show how trees
to be retained can be safeguarded during construction, in accordance with BS5837:2012. With
regard to observations about the current details,

4. The landscape design concept and objectives should be clearly expressed.

5. Public realm tree planting should be more robust than the specified 14-16cm girth.

6. Where trees are planted in small soil plots or tree pits within paved areas, root cell systems
should be specified and incorporated underground to ensure that the sufficient growing medium is
available to support the trees - to thrive and have useful life expectancy. (Tree pit details to be
specified)

7. Right plant right place. Trees should be selected to ensure that they have space to develop to
their full potential, selecting fastigiate forms where overhead space is restricted and broader headed
trees where space permits. Canalside vegetation should be predominantly native in character with
the more the formal / ornamental planting palette restricted to the residential and urban areas.

8. Beech hedging has been specified. Beech is not the most robust hedging type for this situation
and is understood to be sensitive to climate change. A suitable alternative (native species) that is
known to be reliable in this area is hornbeam.

Design Officer:
The revised details are acceptable.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of the proposal, including the proposed residential use on the site was
considered and approved as part of the original outline consent (reference:
38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The principle of the development is therefore

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent.
Density of the proposed development

The Density of the proposal, including the proposed residential use on the site was
considered and approved as part of the original outline consent (reference:
38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The density of the development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is not located in a conservation area or an archeaological priority area and does
not contain any listed buildings.
Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues arising from this development.
Impact on the green belt

The site does lie within or near the Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 states that new development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance
fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or other features of the area which the local
planning authority considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

Policy BE26 states that within town centres the design, layout and landscaping of new
buildings will be expected to reflect the role, overall scale and character of the town centres
as a focus of shopping and employment activity.

London Plan Policy 7.1 sets out a series of overarching design principles for development
in London and policy 7.6 seeks to promote world-class, high quality design and design-led
change in key locations. In addition to Chapter 7, London Plan policies relating to density
(3.4) and sustainable design and construction (5.3) are also relevant.

The Design & Conservation Officer raised no objections to the scale, height and massing
of the Outline Scheme approved in 2014. Appearance was reserved for later consideration.
To this end the applicant has submitted details of the appearance of the facades of all the
buildings, including the residential blocks, the commercial units and the Extra Care block.
The design of the buildings of course remains as approved at the outline stage. The
materials proposed for the buildings are as follows:

- Wienberger Westerton Orange Multi Brickwork

- Wienberger Con Mosso Brickwork

- Wienberger Telford Brindle Brickwork

- Vertical Russwood Scottish Larch Cladding

- Vertical Aliva Terracotta Rainscreen Cladding

- VMZ Zinc Standing Seam Pigmento Red Finish Wall * Roof Cladding

- VMZ Zinc Standing Seam In Quartz-Zinc Finsih Wall End & Roof Cladding

These details were selected following discussions with the Council's Urban Design officer.
It should be noted that the predominant material used for the facades is brick. This will give
the development a softer visual appearance than render or other alternative external finish.
Small sections of larch cladding are appropriate given the canal side setting.

The materials proposed result in an coherent and acceptable scheme that is in keeping
with the area in accordance with policies BE13 and BE26 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

7.15

7.16

7.17

Impact on neighbours

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Living conditions for future occupiers

This was considered and approved as part of the original outline consent (reference:
38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore deemed
acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Urban design, access and security

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Disabled access

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
advises that new development should retain topographical and landscape features of merit
and that new planting and landscaping within development proposals should be provided
wherever it is appropriate.

Whilst the broad landscaping principles, in terms of tree removal, retention and the layout
of the site together with locations of landscaping were considered and approved at outline
stage. The landscaping details submitted have been reviewed by the Council's Trees &
Landscaping officer who considers them to acceptable.

The scheme is therefore considered to comply with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part One: Strategic Policies (November 2012) and Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Comments on Public Consultations

Planning obligations

These matters were considered and approved as part of the original outline consent
(reference: 38058/APP/2013/1756, dated 23/07/2014). The development is therefore
deemed acceptable and in accordance with the outline consent in this regard.

Expediency of enforcement action

None
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

For the reasons provided throughout this report, the application for the Reserved Matters of
Appearance and Landscaping is considered to be appropriate and acceptable and to
comply with the relevant policies and planning guidance for the site. Therefore, the
application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (March 2016)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5th April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Rainbow & Kirby

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Estates
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
28058/APP/2017/1340 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 43 Aprll 2018

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications
Planning Committee

Thursday 5th April
2018

THILLI

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Page 46



| I = | BILSIEE S LNGAYT 315
— v i oogs _ FL0Z WY _ TSI HANCS ‘DVOM VCLHA 101 _’

e LAY
a&%&w&%gﬁ Fiood

[ ]

o .

SIHIIM

AYM 40 LHOIY
(LNIN3FHOY 30N30NN
: YIOANN LNO J3rduvD 38

0L SHHOM Jd¥ISANYT)
ONVTO3NMO TIONNDD =

EL0Z TdY 81 Q3LYA
BE6ZITL0TIddYI99Z1Y 43
NOISSINYId ONINNYIE
ANVLX3 OL ONILYI3YH AN

IUSNOILYDITddY ™

NOILYQOWWOJY 40 31NA3HOS

dHS¥aNmMo1an - T |

AVM 013143NOLS

/‘"“ c

l_
mw
!

Page 47

tll———

_._|.o

T
=

|
l

avod YIHOLOIA

=TT




I
woe

_ Sip 9608

SNOLLYAITA ONLLSIX3 - SO38 404 SNOSNIE
mnany

£V @ 00z:L SL0Z AON

dISINY HLNOS ‘GYOM VINOLOIA 111 NOILVATT3 LS3IM HLNOS

e — i e _ .
s TR/ e

spayuo paianoy)” FI00d

E

i T 0 T

LINA L3NOD HIWHOd LNVOVA

e

J LINN LIWOD HIWHOL LNVIVA

NOILVAZT3 AVM Q13I43NOLS

LTI === me=————; ] i = == B )
— [=]
o
= 0 0 0 = =
| |
S038 YO SNOSN3E L LINN LIWOD HIWHOL LNVOVA i
NOILVATT3 AVOd VIHOLOIA
LIX3  IONVHLND 103 [ JINVELNT
o
7 . “ L] o
=] [] 7] =] [=]

LINN LIW0D H3WHOL LNVOVA ; $038 ¥Od SNOSN38 U

ol

Page 48



oooooooo./. X
B |

Eo) woE 0z oL 0
d o2y 960€ 4 NOILJO - LNOAYT LIS d3S0dCHd
£V @ 005:1 9102 TiHdY dISINY HLNOS 'aY0Y VIHOLIIA .._D.H__ . @
i d - "
s sbi TV WAL oRE oo s (B ez e —
o E‘E ‘ un:c.éiwx S wﬂ.mnunwh.—:ﬂﬂ wuzulemU!ﬁz _ﬂowﬁ_ca-m E!nm-:-m!.ﬁ._ﬁ
spapuypiD paioloyd” F1OOd el o
 — — g . ——————1Th It =
SIHOIM | d T N e il Bl T H
] 2 1 = |
| = Loy e . |
(posanoo) hersBuoy g1 e sephorg . 9 5 e J/ e e =
fmspoys pz S sajadoig m W i ____ ..__. . ASNOHIHYM & m !
8 Om sapko 00N T | " L [EREANREENNEERRERENINENRRAANRAEE |
e gy = e | i
saoeds £ TYLOL M -
: = :
¥ m PHIYD 3 uaied = G 7 = [
'R £ i
LK
a = anEsEd dIAT — r— o R it
vones Buibieys oro N u} ESEE T { _ Wi —
z b £5 Bua) anssed dONT _ [ L
T “_M,u«mu:m e T m . 1 M
uoleys Bubieys 9ro 24 i
z ) £5 eUB] BAIOY dDAT FAINNERN i b
. i abpeg unosg w L1331
£ ¢ palgesig —
56 PUEDUES e
DNV
__ m
- 9
8 AHIAVE _H_ | <
v s3iLnLn _H_ %.v
8 301440 _H_ [
I EELERE _H_ . g
oy SSNOHIUYM _H_ Pl i
0L W 33N 3B MaIN W L LHOH
069t SIS _H_ Q30H¥08 OO AN
557 [B10L W19 i 069t
00z 14 19 0L SoMAYd ULV 1INN 1011 03504084
6852 PN ¥I9 v M
wbs 989°Z ¥v39 o
LBIBFSION ‘ON FILIL AHLSIOTH ONY
AYM 40 LHOIY
(sa108 2£'2) BUKG'D RECUEIT
dHS¥INMO TON T
NOILYQOWWODQV 40 3INJ3HOS
OvOH SRRV

—% an

I

| i > =




T4 4

O
960¢€ 4 NOILJO - LNOAVYT 31IS d3S0d0ud

€Y @ 005:1
L

9102 THdY

dINSINY HLNOS 'a¥0H VIHOLOIA .._D.H__

Hh

(pasanco) Aejs Buol gL e

Sosk
189')
8612
L0g
¥552
wbs 6692

LBGBPSTON "ON F1LIL AHLSIOIY ANV
AVM 40 LHO™

(sau0e 26°Z) BUpE'0

JIHSHINMO 101
NOILYQOWWOOJY 40 3TNAIHOS

sajpholg
sajho|g
sajoko Jo1op
TWLOL

PliyD g juauey

uoge)s Buibieyd oro
£5 BUA| BAISSEY JOAT

uoners Bubieys 5o
£S5 Bua] sy 4003

afipeg umoig

39VH0LS
Ad3ve
sauLnLn
301440

ez ezt LN dl
S102)IYUD P2LLIDYD

T100d

SIAUIIM

W Z LM
N4 NV M3N

ECLERED
JSNOHIYYM
§3WS

[BI0L WID

B4 Y19

PunoID Wi
LED]

V3dY 3Ls

AVM QTIHINOLE s

L WY 3300 3B N

OV SRV

(L




TR TR rc
# _ 60% 960¢€ 03S0d0Odd SV NY1d HOO 14 ANNOHD
£V @ 002:L SL0Z NV dISINg HLNOS 'avod YIHOLDIA 1017

HH

il L
e

4116 ] LT
by el Sy TV I

‘A1LLVd

$192)142.1D PaI2]IDYO q—oo&

I
woe

NL89°L
Y3HY S3VS

oL

Iy N N [ S

0

1]

L

S60LE

y 4k AR EE R

|||||||||||||||||||||| T

B T

ISNOHIHYM

[T+ Feeee e T T A

[TIIIIIIIL]

HIZI3Hd AUTHYE
13Tvd OEN3 v2

wbs
wbs
whs
wbs
wbs
wbs
w bs
wbs
wbs
wbs
wbs

wbs
wbs

SET
29
Ly
(ad
828
¥
FiL
908
5'€8
505k
L89°L
BE9'Z
¥S5'2

suoniued [ewaqu|
aIolg

uonEnan

Apnn

218 ‘oM Jljane
BAUO

SIBIYD [BUSHIDPY
asnoyasep luayeg
daug fuaveg
BSNOYBIEA

eale s9(Eg

punoub y3o
punoiB |9

A3 - NOILYAQOWWODIY 40 I1NAIHOS

=

NEN NN

rage ol




woz

v * gct 960€ Q3S0d0Yd SY NY1d 4004

£v @ 00z:) 910z 1d3s diNsSINg HLNOS 'avod YIMOLDIIA 1aI
oy ) vty

R e  THL 2L
§100]141D palopivd FIQOdC ¢

Page 52

"AVHEY DIVLIOAOLOH
ONIDYH HLNOS
ZN0ZL

sowawar




%

wozg oL
Y 50F 9608 d350d0Hd SY NY1d H00Td LSHId
pessad
£V @ 00Z:L SL0Z NYT dINSiNy HLNOS 'av0oy VIHOLOIA 11d11 wbs 79 suonged uisiy|
el - g
A1 Y HOLETS DAV LIS SN Y L MY AN TN § . bs  pzz uonenaID
e Y LN dl O E
% $122)14210 o, W sB H d u% wbs  zoL soeun)
uD u { %u . t h\.u oo& & bs gz 218 ‘oM 'BAUR BIElEM
w A
wbs g fealilTs)
whs 10z 181 WD
AT - NOILYAOWWODQDV 40 31Na3HOS
ml |||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| =
i ) |
“ WOOH 44v1S 301440 _ |
| |
| |
i 5 |
| @ 29 s | T . |
| e} FHOLS "
m Q0d FONVHINT 080L i
i = T o e T .I_.H = e e R |
P HOORNOD e e == EE=S=E==== == |
“ e “
| = — == = == = = == = — I
| S=memaeeaseas === = == SEE== |
m ¥4 g.u. q u_-n 001 it g = SES==s—seaeeaa s H : m
“ 10 i} oo = = s == ==
| 4 [ i = = = ==
-

omon .

Page 53




e e T 2 Ty
S s i .
8 e s = e e e ON LZ| b D S 5 Ausn 75 Wa0E-0E UeaIS) ssop, Bleajd eieoiuo]
SOH :paydany O e e e oN 07, N.va s G »ﬁ;m G Wo0E-0f  fyneag SSLWLInspiy, qaH
F11-146817TATT ‘o0 Fumem PN i b [ R st e ONZE  AUfp D 53 §: Ausng 15 WL20p-0F| snaindind snjsi
V@S 1 3[es s e v —rrrr - g ONZL AP OISWQSIAYSNE  TGWR0i-0F Auid ._g__wmsm__u
y \( ¥ | ONZZ b D Sig & Aysng 15 WoOY-0€, LBUIYSUNS, SHO|
1, AON iEp e s £ a3 © oNfpsuag  uopedypadg ezigiod b BUEN aoaeﬂm
spesodorg advaspue Fumerp P S N : vl.,mﬂ_ s o | sqniys
HTATT e - e, wog 0z
NS BTN B PO } q
dI'ISITE HINOS Linmni ol igm o ‘ON LY X S21-06| Wa)S JE3|D: plEpUEIS AAESH PAIUNOD WO'S-0'F LG L-01 Hlusi3, ansades oy
AV VIMOLIIA ot T ON Z @ %€ G105 | WAIS JE9|D FUBPUELS ANEBH PRIUNGD WS -0k WoGL-pL snimag snuidien
ey in’ O T — op uoyesgads Ausua ubieH e swep sanadg
e L TR seai]
@ ot s s ety sjesodoid adesspueT] ‘
AT
™o depor mimg ot anf we—r———"
e FHA4 I
........ P mn | et o A | 03v0E O
Loty _“s Ev’ Wl by [| e A LR TV N ~
L el s LR %)
681N BP0 TR FILEDY EETID BL . i
ML L
L
AmpoUSREY QY ——
VT 55910504 BeE SO0 WL = = f
e RS it — ki . y
ey @ wmmny oy oy rE— desap ) B b 1
P ] ot i O
armpapay adeaspuey L] AL = e 11
ARy 2
Adojooq m & - —I
2 i s o m
o ot
ﬁ—mo Q P ] o 2 r o=
% i o e =
el o) $30 = —
— TR M ———— | s s s 3 | T H
3 M b _ . _ | 15
ar B e T oap o 1 =
i e - _ H =
§ -
b e et = EH
D e e - .
g au fgrnt pooy . - V
= __ : il : |
e bt . | i
pcaion oo mnim = —
g o ey = n [ 1H 1
e 48 s (il it
B pagEr on il
@D = |
g p “wen purc |
Anma I D dwm 3
IIIIII o) - 0
e 20 | s g paiodag O = o =
wung s - Q>
ooy peoq sSor wp  peeadany —F N — @)
ooy upere iy presdasg =N = (3 m - 2
e sy pasodaly ————F B P o = ¢ 1 e o
e e ] .— L [
pu e U0 =0 passbtns arop ¥ i
peurrd oq ot e afipey pavodaay L
AR 1001 0001 109 10 UORE) i v
wajouep a€pe sy sus bugoos ] ! 1
TR 0 ). iy dhop W £ 1R _ [ s
Mg wersds ) ok punosfispun 68 L
wuca sada Euund ir
Wttt | .
e s e e By — s =7 1 P
= P
[T — hi = I | >
2 !
R B oo . @ o - . _ ”

DONIMYHO MOHS IS 10N 00 JL0N
Do LS A

o} Zh0z
1 paageud 5 of Balipal pue Saag Buirses Y

DRSO S UM FURDRIOR W padaad

Renal) 3¢y €0 5000 Bunised CU parRIdiox pedol

“URIIMES DOEIEEARE )
05 LR U L A of Wil Do oy
'BRGL GEVY SO PUR GOGL TR0V S 0f Daund 2661

W] AR SIUG B8 CRYRKO SONAN DUR BaAN
BN WS 1E301 JO 6] DYIOUS SI0GS BNIRU Y
B O THEHEL UOSSRUIID AR g
ROUYIID3ES




[
woe
- _ oy 960E | SNOLLYAITA 03S0d0Nd - SO3A HO4 SNOSN3E
fry

oL
eV @ 00z:L SL0Z AON

NOLLVYAZTI LSIM H1NOS
dISINY HLNOS ‘AYOY VINOLOIA 101 "ONILSIE HOLVA OL

SHOMMOIHE DNIOVA .__mz|/
YH oo pamp IALYd

spayuD paiaroy)” FIOO — _ ﬁ/J ﬂ -
| gIMENON30 38Ol
{ PNEEIO M, e s
NOILYAZT3 LSY3 HLNOS
‘GaHSnonsa 3801 ¢
........................................... A T 7o)
9]
D)
2
NOLLYAZ T3 AVM A13143NOLS o
| I
2q.,
suosuaq
U3HSIONE0 38 0L
[ I SNQING 130D ONLLSE

0 EE ALY
L3 [ IONVRLNT
i : : .
"0006 TVH "HSINIJ SITTVLIN HIATS NI
— ANOBOINTY WINF HLIM DNIGETD NITHOSNIVY
A “UEHSIION30 38 OL | WOO3TH SNALSAS DNIOTING ADYT ¥ HSY M3N
g e s s s e |




woe ]38 0
v oLy 960€ Q3S0d0¥d SY SNOLLYAI13

£V @ 0051 - §L0Z 100 o diNSINY HLNOS 'av0Y YIYOLOIA Jm_.._,u NOLLYA3T3 HLNOS
AHL G WS HO u»_““nxﬁa SR »u_ﬂ...:{z.f;.x_wﬂ-.a_. H <&
spajyoip paionoyd” FIOO

Z0L T ‘faD auydeis u seuaasp o) |
00p [BUCYI9S PUE SIoop adedsa [eusalxe [Balg

SHO0A TYNHILXE
‘F20L W AR siydess) U welshs pezelb
B|GN0PH *PALUEL WNILILWNE PAECD JBPMOL

SMOONIM ONY ABE0T
A1X3 | FONVHLNI 'ONIZY1D LNOHIdOHS

YSIUY 9006 Tvd JBAS Ul
Buyoos 1eays wmwwnie wess Buipuelg

o0 NOILVYATT3 HLYON

"9006 TWH USILL DEIBL JBAYS U}
P I Wi yim Buippey |
| wopaas4 swasks Buping foe g ysy

"BE0L TwH A0uB Ul yjuiid [948) MO| UM
0LO6 Twy aliym pajuied Jepuas [Elauiu Wugg

STV
SIVIH3LYN 03S0d0dd

Page 56

NOILVAZT3 1S

L

M

NOILVYA3T3 1SV3




| soocsa yewoosas Wnosse \ wecsER s wemomsaL wcase seegoesRL
P Fenrizig oo+ ikt T Fuarstin T Ftetat Feniis T Femniis Rt

B T SIS

SrOECEL

o] Tehnet o + St

e ey )
e e e T S LR |




e
(=t

YL e F ]

ST

i

St Fuaizis T

AT i,
R e e R [ ey

lllll R e S P R
po—— I AL XL L, T T} Fl-m—

=R +

s
e — e Femziis T i

)

1o (TS

S +

= +

= +

s -

St E S S et S =




3 i ; A a

] .Effﬂ,.g,. E;'Lﬁm!*}i}}*" nshé: il it | |- | 5
] {1 gz | || ¢\ i g ’
. . | 3 A % N ; ¥ QI
{ !ﬁiﬂ:uﬂﬂ?s!ilbnﬁiﬁﬂlﬁm} - ! il} 1 % Al i 5 2]
serdubeibsadeealsc.onis d cttviuns, ] i i C ; i l h m E
E?il i it m;n;;;lliil i sii 5 E g 1 3 — E ; :g
ii 55]1315:&: e t iil,a B o ;35 HT] 3

an.nnuﬁ !l!hu!:.w-lh!!s“ii PR [0 I RHES

i é ]

E 8 —5 & d

Ao + s - s s

%
+ + T +
+
1
L B+ +
+
3 S 33 4
54 3%
v +

VEES0OmMN

+ 512240mE.

TBEE00mN

+5\222Dm£

TESS00mN

+5!?ZDDmE

185500mM

- 512180mE

185500mN

+5|1|ﬁﬂmE

1REEO0mN

-+ S12140mE




Pk

'HO3LENV




R A e e g B 3 it

v DT T T oo e " - = = =
DI B W Tt SN B Yt b O TN a0 b A o P e o e
O R B LALLM A" ol ok DM MY L VRl SASTUPR ) S v b WL 7 ) M 2k e 008 00T ]
st S W RIS ) Ol s S A Y Sy at " S RO Y R e
B A A0 ATV A T O ML (1 " [ i oy ) i, e s )
e e e s o e e ———— = e
YO b rp SN o S IO ¢ RS B B [ = s by
B g Ve R e r © RO AL S e
S — ]
- | oty -—— [] fromeney
FAI0N
SLOEMLED

ey

o0 T
ey
1

u
[rgaads: v
.J.n....a.?.Sn-?

SdI1IHd

b

nofe BuygyBi sedien

siana Bunubi jemuy
|esodaig Bunub yedies
1INH ‘Spuepman ar

|
i
?

T
5"
]

':'F‘T'1“|: B

FENOHIEM

05zl

i
T B
T
1

S RNAN RN AN

Bragquauue(] [EeuBIEN - ! !
HIE
bz i ‘ HiT
HSH | — e = s vom e
' M | i H o ovpoes mainos tunetry H
P — A b —
L. ©
= 2 =4 = i Q
i g
m
- B .
IWSOdOHd h .,uu. H3H
o g - O
£ f 3 i 8 i
- s
b = 1 -.uﬁﬁ i e =g L] L.nm,
£ | i
Lk 'R |
) e o i




Garage

Target Point Building

Superstore

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address: L and Comprising the Former
Imperial House
Victoria Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

icli Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Ruisli P Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale: ¢
5039/APP/2017/4163 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 62 April 2018
LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address HILLINGDON AND UXBRIDGE CEMETERY HILLINGDON HILL HILLINGDOI

Development: Proposed installation of floor mounted fanned convection gas heaters with flue
through external wall and associated surface fixed gas supply feed.

LBH Ref Nos: 64409/APP/2018/537

Date Plans Received: 09/02/2018 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 09/02/2018

Major Applications Planning Committee - 5 April 2018
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



me

Golf Course

Hillingdon
Cemetery

K1

[

-

Existing Church of
England Chapel

100 125m 9
Q| & @

Scale 1:1250

) N

Hillingdon
Cemetery

NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS D . The C: must verify all dis ions al the site before setting out,
commencing work, or making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies must be reported to the Contract Administrator before proceeding.

Initials

Date

k Rev Revision notes
HNILLINGDON Project Scale Drawn by
UXBRIDGE AND HILLINGDON CEMETERY  [1:1250 @ A4 | SAM
rET— HILLINGDON HILL, UXBRIDGE, UB10 0JB Date Checked by
CAPITAL PROGRAMME & PLANNED WORKS Description 09/11/17 SV
2E/10, CIVIC CENTRE, UXBRIDGE, UBS 1UW Drawing No. Rev.

Tel: 01895 250 111 Fax: 01895 277 224

SITE LOCATION PLANE 64 2017/D233/P/01




0011 ®joog
I

F ¥ F F ¥
ot S 0
SIVNNLIS § SHILVIH ONIONVLS 5
334 03S0JOH ONIMOHS llem 0} paxy NOILVATT3 HLNOS
SMOLYATTE ¥ N d ONILSHT ¥-¥ NOLLD3S pienb |ejew pue
NOUANOSID . an|) peIXe @UIWQg
Bro 0LEN '3IDAIHEXN Jejesy Buipueys
“TTIH NOGDNITIIH “T3dVHD DIOHLYD 8al) pasodoid
AMILINID IDOIHEXN ONY NOTDNITTIH m
L3MCHd ﬂhmzm
YIZ LLZSBBLO ey LLL OSZ S68:0 4L
ML 88N ‘IDANEXN ‘THLNID JIND DHEZ gen4
SHMOM OINNYTE P INNVEDOMS WLIEVD
SIMAHIS SINIOISTH
WOCGMDY
NOAQDNITTI4H:
= | 1
M AE —

Lo
©
(O]
(@]
[
— e e e e e e e e e e — o
| | " NY1d \
“liem 0} NOLLYAT T3 18v3 AR | \
paxiy psenb |ejaw pue v NOLLVASS HIMON il 4 || ——— |um§p.mum.wmfﬁ.ﬁ@.mmmrmll:_wwmm_._mzo SNy} UMOYS
an|} Joesxe @EUIL0E pienb ) v TR—— - “ysiuy Juied yoeq ul pienB jejaw pue any 191E8Y UDIBAUD _,,
pUB BNy o mwm s T oeaXe o) lem feulsixe Ul m._onEEow pauuej Buipuels
1 W m oal) pasodoid |

_

| | -
o e
! | i
! oniy | WOOM-1S3Y 44V1S
_ | pienbB [E1ay £ M
| | i | iajeay _
_ i | @wiwg ) xoidde) _
i | jona] moj je edid— o7 _
| “sef pasodo., | 1 -
—————— _ { | Ll mn_ __ﬁ Vl JONVHLNT _
¥ | | i
— —————————+ _ w ! _ | I
| | |
. M | | — i
|¢Dr |¢|. _ { | 1 i .._
e I i [ ﬁ?@m\ lom fewevio wbroi Ao pesodorg |




Kingston
House

The Bourne

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Hillingdon & Uxbridge ORIZsli_(leeIF\It_sl QG?VE:?SN
For identification purposes only. Cem etry Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . C . . s
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale: .
Act 1988 (the Act). 64409/APP/2018/537 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date:
© Crown copyright and database A | 2018
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey i rl
100019283 Major  Page 66 P S




Page 67



EL0Z/90/61 =iep Hl  paylay>
£V @ 0STLIL 3|e3s dv/Las Aqumelp

IS
05 or o€ ® o 50

uopesddy Bujuue|d ays u| papnjauj
jou Ing Juedjddy ayy Ag paumo sajjiadold s

fiepunog uopediddy Bujuue)q =

Y100/€'Z/ZEBLYY OU Bmp

NN 7

ue|d uoiyed0] | uolkeiq 1sapm ‘peoy Inoi|

Page 68



Wk 3
v 7 2 '—Ssa GLPON
L el | ON ATE SON aMma YON B0

T e e e i et o
woRo. W weva e e g 4 A A A o s T s o el g g S Vs s
BIOZIOL v W00 L e ey~ L
e o A syt e s Ly LA et
= -lfl..l,ﬂ“u...ll.."-llu..l..-tlﬂl.l.l.l.l e v e
uejd s|di3upg adeaspue] aanessny)| I T T
l]!l!l!ll.l!llhl’"lll‘““-ﬁl-lﬂl‘ll“ -
ELF) e i s g e S e -

vl s

P (sjudunsanu)) pu3 awnog
AN

e ) o o o o o o i g im0 B s 4

uokesq 159m
peoy InoaL
123roud

00 Dy
provanypa o

25120 weeiil pre
e

s Tl e
e voros Pron

Pedgens ey 5 00l O 55
g ] vy
SPUSRIW

@>uanjju

DNINNYTI HOd Suvis

w0 v o e W
i e M T ]
——r—————

e o o b s b

e o e e e e Pt

A o s s o AT B4 3 At v Uk USSR . A gt g e i e e o e s -

s Bt o s ]

B T | l
{ o sl o]
Ty
pasey
..si!t..:......._

e v g ol ST PO |
o s g o sty T |
[ ——
sbamnente s . [
o v e s i | T
i sty peveg |

TYNYD NOINN ONYHD ————|

JOVINOY TYNYD NYIHLEON,
% WYNDS TYHLNID 700(6) 6LEON|
i
|
\
|
|
]
|
|
\
FOVLNOHS TWNYD NUIHLNON—
1 A
3300V AMVONODIS —

o (o e T (1 [

P Y 7~
e e e s g ot i e e e e e
[ ——— e e | e e g Ly ¢
T e e g ey -
syt et Do e e s b e -
e
e v g et s s ey vty - 0 g i 8 s i e e
et e ae mah D st e et
i e L e 8 e A oy -
i 4 - - .,
s vmame o i i 4 A st e i 4 8 o
e fro el (S v
i
5 T Tl - -
runand s % i et
e Ly et s et e == ehmem
. e S e P e L — —
vl by
e e —
e o e
e o e L 4091+ e s T ey bl
-y e R, — T
S i s . o o e —
b Baprey Sk [ S T O i
i e e e e e e
iy pam wed T AL x v —— enn
s e S e g
TP Gl s S A x e
x i et
o ey e o, e e
s arn-ty vt e e e - x il
i gy . 4 ) ) s 4 Lt 8 dnad i | " -
e 4 i it 2 v Pt o b * e
e o H -
c= St P AT AT st o s b s 0 e x (S e
v o s s s a1 2 A S P Lot B W SV M Sl =
e :
o o T 8 o e B £ ) o o e e A b~ o sy P
ll.lﬂ.l. R TRUNY . =
FOVINOHD TYNVO NEIHINOS -
F NIQUVD FVI VHLXT S00(96) 61 7ON =
/ it ol S
o et
..,Jf......
VA
/ ™
i .__
FOWAINOHS TYNYD NHIHLNOS

e " « [ e
o e o
v
o e o T kP e ) T
et iy, i, m] i s g v st
o — [
CIpa? A4 P o m
-
P e
Rl s’ B P e o
s iy e
frosmas i PR .
e - e o -
— B R e "
H e ———
- sesns oy e
e— T e —
W OL N1V TT0W 30 01 SI0BHS HNE TYNYD TIL0N
T REII— e e
= — -
- TS g e s s S KR
z preye-zersy . B S—
H - e e e e
g e o b e T 17, B e e o e
x i A R 0 o oo el e e . sy b g2 i)
x v - e iyt Ao
= e e e dnp ran
M - R e B
= - o o b e
> [ra—" 3 — it Ay = e o
T Rt U e R e e s ey g
= vy - e i Ty - e ] et sy e i
. vy v " R Futy wmar) inimninyd iy s ey
— -] L] - -y - L] - ] e e
———
o e e o ey e i

WAL dE) | 1] ==

o ANOSSINSNEOLSSIOV-—
ay 1 i
_ Vo 10051 ;e R

— - 4 ——

e —— e

[ =

) L

S5300V TIDHIWNOD osnomm%w_.voz

&

—o
©
e

133415 HOH

0L S5330% NYIHLS303d



2 nd il @ L] H

v(_ 2 Tozoa BLPON
0N AT

175 TVRIDAD. LON BMA ONBOF

R i) b
BLELOLL e WEB00s 1 s

ue|d s2jdiaupd ddeaspue anpessn)||
Juy

P (suaunsanul) pu3 auanog
AN

uoihesq 1SOM
PEOY INOIL

YO B
.

0242 TUE TR ¥re Ezge vl v
g W TP PTER Sy

NGNS ARG P

Page 70

T

00 0 i s B s B I
e s v o g |

Y UGS RINENGS UL
T S R JUGE

f
7 ﬂﬁ.wﬂggwmﬁ-g!ﬂﬂ T FOSTN0TY WoH T304 HIEALL L

L
oo e e
i b
frrm— ..\
A3N
e ¥ el e ety WA
S e e e s T ) :
L Bt i’ Lot v v 3 -—
oy | — L
=, i ke manene] 1Y ST BVRVD - emoR s, e g
S Ml — B s ey e it e
PR e u rtig e ey
e A o ¢ 0 0 o g g Wi i L
v s o ey v
e — sk i i, S e = s o Pt
(et R Ty S .
o o o e e e N e S l— —
o e e BEEIEEEE B E s =
3 &, B o s i 1 i S —————— — e sy -
/ .. Pl o L e o - R s e g W s et Lo} _
/o, et a—— [resanme Lo =i [ty
e
z B e e [ — e



wikdan o

e —_—
IV | o |cooles) | eiron St
A DD | 0N ATH 0N B ON 800 -
S - T
it e e LT
AN Y LR DA
]
amow L R ST 8 1 ST 0. PR P SRS V8 1 v by e sl a8
5 T L L e
MO v W05 | o e e e e e e
R e e e e b e
s e it e S S e S R -
e e o e et
e -
o
iy By ye—
ue|d s21diupd adexspuer sapessnjl e i R S S
1] P b o Pt S P S et Yt Wi
T L T A
T O B oo P i s B S S -
(e smih s nce.
e e —
o e e Lanm e
P17 (sIUauUASanU) pu3 BWINog s g e S 0 A 1 e 5 St o ey ]
]
N3 P g S e G e A b poaal Ammy waam () B 880
o e e et S e RS bt
e o Lo 8 ] iy i P A e Pt iy
it
uoihesq 15
eoy N0y e i Vi o s e e st e T
PROMINML i iy L s 4 e i ) g P L s 1 i g, R
1330t ) g 2 46 N 4 P Ko oo e o kY .
0L Dl S (X3 T WY -
o B e ki et s g S
yrerenogOp
[t S50 USRS PR 2X =
oczs ZouE ool v 25120¢ 7E9 kol 7re g o S e R S \ i 1
188 W3 WP FION N S : b | |
i) e e ] e : sy |
ke g 5001 I e ] v s g o i e < L VML TY NI CROIACHA SONYLS
vy, i, 3o oy m - £ HHEHNS ¥ SONVEING INNGDT3AS0 |
i T G r SSIMISAE 1V O0N0H STNVLS TIDAD BX
- 1 1
acuaniiul S | __
@ L ] s 1
R P 1L A DI b s
T - e erieg o
) _ _ . e
DRIA M BT M o . =] J—
ONINNYTE HOd snuvis PO S ; I _
i s s e i o o Lt e R TR
e e oo et 4 B
o e R e o o e B T !
e eyt o i S P e S LR 4 & f |
g e e T et ot £ mae
o e e e PR L L LR T | =
o, oy By WL PN e = i E
i e S ey ims il i ; ;
e e €8 e i e Ay I
RSt e s ey R
L el s Bt e 3 P S e oL ] X
i ek e
e e B i B e .
80 0 M o e ¥ Ak oy e AT i % o feterh e e s ST T
e e P e et
— - -
e [t
T iy !lll..llnlll-!.......ll..l.ll.ll..-iull.m . e m——
] iy A bt Sy 4 m mninsi L‘i‘.‘; - —— waing
A | B o e frin] e g VR . — - -~
e g e may P P g 4 i 3 a1
il el R T o o i o a2 e et
et e bt — -
' s et s | = i ——
P g e e ©
it A e e [
ot e A ey Semens o s g Mo e L 7 B ey et o
e s b i e e 1 ¢ S B
e L L i gy 1 iy e dow e S iy s
o Py vt
i i s Bran s g s s
e i % e
o e [y
[— i ma s T s H J——
sove ey fyweryees | vt et 1 S S = e
H e
P — sl R Ty x S
e BRI O o e
e St o it S et
* i e e e 4 i B A S ———;
e o o e s o iy o g
s e i
e g A i b
s i i, e 30 st s
Bt o ] e i
pesfrrmipee- ] e el
re e o oy
[— i o ——
R:.ll...»-fn.l_l!l o g ) g
oot T S Y <
st ]
ey - d
o o e rom o e e—
s o povery | L Sl
R e — s
M e i L U} -
- phmintosiy i o s s
e T s reyt——
PR ey ————;
L e i e - e
e e | s
o o s o g e ot i [ty
AR AaAl WONS A Ta05 A eepey S T T
Py Ve P shuamag oy N Ay s mag | 8 By S gl ey - - e
M) o) T Dty g ¢ gL b —
g s e ¢ RS e i
o [~y —
S i i e s ey i TR e s ey ]
[ — ph= R, i
o e e s, o s Bt
—C) ¥ 05 Lel oy wewn ey Smmregn | D st et Bt penry, i
e P i st T ]
. l&n}lﬁ...hsf-"«h : 1" et s
P— \\ sy -
| R L
! T o o s ey s e st o
A3 [ ——— —— e
e oy v e A e
PO 1'!“!‘! . renen dap —ng
RO T ke 'Ifl‘lll. - e, e s} e
Er=- R iy iy
el Bt 9 ey iy
b e e i T
i s o L
l L e i v
sl e ———r O D) PEE . e i
2 181 it ) bt | ) Aty sl [k e = b i s - ——
i et o P 1 i L= i) .
— —
- - " oy ot e o R S o
et b
A R oire s oot P 1 b o
L..J i L SO D7 VIR BT - e w——— -y g
W = == et e ey
s B g o s ey e
P s P ARG - = me ) i, s ot
o 5 - -ty i
e s o e o b, e T S T = = o e o]
it B OTER s v ity
et e Bt = == e ——
o P ——— s iy gt e P R & == i =]
P =y vt e = sty m e - s i = [Pt i)
/ \ e T i o e ol
f b | e e e L ey ey
e T e ]
N/ pe o e U — -




Wadas
vt s g e e =0z 5 W 5
o s b e sy e o S LT T
g stk Vs Sl e AR B PR SRR P 5 LS Surian s A i |
W o Tz& BHVON b it i s S
preriire o e rrid bty
senmoeou | SN ATE | 10N SMA ON B0 v " -
[
[ —— =]
fo e e by s e e e
e o e oS P A Bt T s B TS
ORI iy wwwwa e e i g A ) O T 4 ] B i || 1 b

BZLO0L  wm B0 | e - e o s

e ———
s a1 i B s s e B e e

T s e S o b, e M
e e e e e A S o S R S
ue|d sajdiupd adeaspuey asgessn|| R Pt Pk P et s S S et oy it P,
ol i e et £ e it e St 3 s vt v A
ELITTS A e ke W
P
St st i St o ot St s e T
e e
Pt
4 o s ottt oo
P (spuaunsanul) pu3 aunog i e e e e o
AN R T )
29 sty e
uoihesq 1SOM e = -
prisassmloigpra i
PECY InoaL ] g £ (5 AT g 4 i ST i s 1 20
L1 P 3 RS
A23rcud
s e et i i
i cor T
R ———
RTR—
st ey
lllllll
Q4L BINE DT e 251202 PVl rre
s wWrd nr vmh.! o VI N
opir] pominy by P ——
[ = L] E_.wavﬁ- 2 e 4 e o s ]
ncyq baart s, s A e
SO uopuoy SRYO PUCPIW ety
-
@ L ]
R ———_—
T
——
Cheiera s e
ONINNYId HO4 snuvis e . e s oy s 7 B . B TR WY
e s BB e o e Tt s SR A
P e i s o St g e i b ] g G M g Y
e o s s s
et e e e et e e e B e YR P
i o v i o e o 1
i
S s b -
b e s g i o o e o o e B U
sy sy e s e 2 L T i e Ry R L POt
LT ey WSRO S ey Loy Ly e
- gy o ] ) u £
PN Ay it o T s
s o o e i i e s B4
e T e o e
e
Y A - "
" i e s
e i S N L v i e i e e 4 e 2 e s iy —— s ey
s b i S o o R o St = -~
T S P gn By ey By —
P ] Ijll"uﬁd“.ﬂlllﬁlll‘h"ﬂ - ) v
g eummety RN e o Ly Pt £ B P St e LA R it b s ame Wy i T B et ety
Ecladteion o ana s ey v e s e o e e et e [ —
P g pevedng ke e kS e O P B i
it B e et ekt e A £ A e o T S - —
28t g s s ert e S S Pl £ g * e
P v i ——— x ——
= o, gl s A sy i o . sl‘ll
.l!-.llbl.llﬂ"ll - Lot ol i B, s it ryinn b i ok i § e g ey
=t T o s SR SR . x p oo
==y o i g o e * g
132 Sy ) Bumaveny sdwingany | 1 T x irpiodncf
ey ot e v | () = iy
o Y - ==
e i"lélﬁ ® L s
000 oM i ey wumm g Bummy | o | i b |
e s s | @ e e e 31 74 1 s A e o pid e ey * ——
homidlodl) | P e LTy A
sttt —— Moy, T,
e - | s ] e 1 0 S N e 1, 1 e ] e ey P e Ly
Soiram s ot e S B S P S . e R P B P e
o e, b | i,
Illl.- L) W4 My s
sy -
i i imman o pevcom) | | -
o i oy | | e s
- !I““‘i! *
passior s v i e s ey
e [T gy o o e e e s
mem SRR O] T ==
ol peil | B T AR
ri— dsie s — [ ——
s aos e dviows | — RN S S
Bt nn) iodon e e - L
s it el L s
e e oot ooy By | TR prm———
G Py LSt | N Ilﬂl’h . s s
o s < [ | s S we sy
s o w0 oo | e S o, s
g R mieg o9 Bty i gt iy Jre—
o S L porweined
P ST 3 715 Py oy o T =] PP esondc]
ey v e oy Py | A e ey pesepres
Sy o) e pevednag . e
Jro— T —— oo
g e e div, ey iy Araasnen | l.‘.’l!ollll‘.!.‘l_
oo e e s S R o D T e
R R e s o - PR —
i o smsopo. e B ———
vt vy s
i
tmnag i s s e s
V4 2 o,
I g eyl e
A s
[ — ] P
e AT ST i st T
e e e ! o S ey
iiiﬂ-iﬂ W _—ey ——
R i s ¢ ey ns [E—
v S e ey | =
.-L.u.rliu.-tlwi-l.ll Iii‘]'lt!"“lﬁp‘ll- T WM ey
s o v T | wme TRy T4 a2 L] 3 —ww i i amaiy
ot v - oo v
LB (421 ey sooennar| sty i P 1 ) e ¢ - e e s}
friresssyes V. b= s
" s ) : :
¥ T i AR RS Sy Ly gy P ey Tty ey
-y
o o s R T RO B
L. i e manene] 1Y ST BVRVD L v, oy -
R o i 2 et
A R e e 1 e by ey wesererety
i ey = s g g i
s 0 o - - et omny R
e o 4 st 10 S s B s e B, s e i o e 4 B s s .
SUSSEN B e e i oy o el ety
o I-..!.!-d.l‘. . e e b ey
i et e 3 sy 4 s o s 8 P P O £ P = wan i opeet
b T T s LT o= F oy ooy pia
e S N . AP TR v B 1y - s e 2y e
e e (ed ] S| b b 1 R RS S ——




° 0
IV | o5 |sooles) | eiron
s vwono | conazs | onoma ‘oN 5or P W— i e
- ] vy
e B o, Easd
— [ s s s e
— e f————
anowa s wvr —— - prringsaien
BOEI04E  we WiB0S 1 e ] - .
v 8 B ey st ) 4
T Sl i R i=trein] - e
adeas, ] x e e o iy —— Tt
ued sadpupd pueq anpessn||| [ ] pl—— s v — ot el ac e
e e p— e L S — e v e
Ul ks o iy, x Bl e v ey pr—
i e i e i - W AT e
b —" - - e nivans'| b .
oy s e vt I oo W — o i e
P x — o s et s g
ety viowm x o i Ay A e A e e - e N o SO PO} s e g
P11 (s 1) pu3 awinog ey = prried - s T o= rer
L LE e v = s i e - e iy [ i sy, e ity -
e g = [iwre— — ey, ev———— v pen g - e e s oy -y
— w——— ——_—y - e g s il aay. e fpmin
—— iy - e - Ll - sy s Ll - oy - o,
uaihrIg 1AM s Bt i o et RN
PEOY Inouy
133004
0o S
o asati
Qees BONE OTioh vre 251200 991kl v
T8 W Wi PEON Won
o oy ‘ol

o i it i i ¢

o R Lt AR 8 L T AP L M 5 o DT ]

Il
s o i i K
e P e pe e
e T e,
ey e L T e T
SRR T
ONINNYId 04 snuvis i e e e AR R
S e e T
i e L P T R TR -
=8
RS s
i s i S
T s
e T S S R S ST
e e e S T
e e e B e e L e e e o
e e e e
it
e bt e i T T
SR
N b e s ks g S S
. ——
B
e s e A T e
Do s
e, b dm R —
i e s i S
e e et e ey
i
PO ——
i TR
e 0 v e i
Pl
s e el »
e e
o
S
- e e e e
e e e i et e Syl
ooty b,
s e s
v i
S ——— e
e L ey Lo
— o
Py
P ST
Pty
R et e et e S 7
o e oy P R e
o7y !I]!‘Il.-ﬂ“l»ii‘u‘-.‘l!‘l‘l’“ﬁ-ﬂ“““ ¥
St o e e e e S T S,
B Wa priaing —_—
g s it
F—— SR S R
P el R e S,
ey B eyl oo e L L
e —
00 E 1 W 4 D) it Eoptiy I P —.
by R QR I 1
e B Bt et n
v sty | ~ . -i’.’
s TmE———
et o e sy g s e
Nt v e By s ey vt b i
frmbigeed £ e
s ) S et
=, s s s -
e | s e e e
[ Lt i S T e e ey
7 o o n e T P o G g v o A S e
i Bt e e b s e e e
o s PO St
o] s ST R S
£ i, ooy b | ot b Bt o e o S ) O D € s ey
T i = T T
L L TS P
ey
e et e o S S e v
e Esmoemey
— e bt g SR A
e St
st
o L]
At
T,
oyt L
o
R
e
mmreas
P ——— e
e iy
— T
O s
T
s
e 1
B GRS BOMASD) T TN, VR

oy mn s Tt P




ayhakdar g
W | o

o ot | owAgw |

75& GH9ON
LON SMa SON B¢

Fllie) e

B0 I0LE o

WBO0E 1 s

ue|d sajdiaupd ddeaspuE anpensn|j|

Tl

P17 (sluaunsanug) pu3 auinog
AR

0L TONE OTil e
95 Wr

uoihesq 1SOM
PECY INOL
A33rond

O R
YroxERaciagOp

st ot i 1o s

o . S o 4 s L g g b S
e pepir i i pios ety vk et Farerly e oo
NI 1 AR T
s
s [y
—r s e e e —~
P LRI L R T
B L R A Sl S AP 8 B P M
N L 18 S R R bl 1 o A STy A )
P L 0 7 b o 1 R e
s o s s S B et e 4B S
et ey
e

i e e B e et e e e o e

S P o e o v Vo o o T2 a7

e S e s S R e S v % R e
T Pt e i o oot s M i e e o

e yvled e pn epr el e e e ey
oo SR DR A R R T A
i e e
i e e
i g Rt b e 1 i S et et w2 Mo
g TN r
s e o 8 e ey ¢
T e R e S v o Pt
o e 1 e o Bt S o B i TP
e o i
ety
s e i 4 i i 5 L Sy S, s
e e R o i e e e R o i e e
iy i o s}
[t v
e g e e g e 4 S
e m—r———
e
Ryspsiolmarerpuseerims
-
o
i e e e o i 0L
s
T —————
e
T
e i o T
e e e e m s i o
e e WY e e [— -
Bimbariyet v o i 8 e Yot it ) e i . i o o e ot B T S
e b et el e
o ey o i o s
R ey e ek oy
e o e
ey atha o s e o R 1 P e S P e
v b i T
A oy e S ez e e
o v T e s iy
e e i et et s e e ok o Pt
s oy e sty evess | 7% P e o g S e o b 41 e i S PRt . |
e | ¢ ot Dt s Ay iy ey
e foeree Fope ey _. _ e i e i e sy s e
e o P s a3 e e S s e
S e L S 5 e T
[l — -
B iy
o o e et o e e o s e e e g
Pl pl el o] e e P g RS
e T e s M St o o e i«
s g Seee st aon W TR
o e e o 3
T e R ey o el s e e o
Pt s i R e e |
=]
ety || 8
= e e
; iy s o e S v e B
okt s rme g By | e g et R s L8 P Pt s U o e
et i P e B b s ot o8 4 e e e
i ey e W | e v v e o
T i
1 o o s g
s N oo ..
/ LR
AZH [ ——- L -
P e o RO e
s .
S oD S . |
risann o e s rese e
e . e e 2 e o b
P e o . i Ve R Bk
o
T ———
R — ot e L S e P B L S o
R e T - W3 i
et
BB (B ey |} iy ], T ) =
7o Mt 1 e e -
it et b iy
P ————— Ny e ey
s et
Vv A
S e THLLS S
? 2 s e e 7 SRR K
T
o s e e 4 )
o e
o e e 1 s o 5 Rt s e B B M B
& o 4 -
e e
o b oo T Py
" TeEm e e g mrcmps e b e s T et |
/ \ et e T ST o el o
N s 0 S
N T e et e sttt

e B e o oy

B b e g
] ]

e s i

T ]

e =

-] ey

st iy i
o sy

L i o e

] el s
e et o
- o g e o} s b g
- s e
- e o [S Sy

£ ARG PRap £X

- L 5
n S8

L e
- et s o
= ey v e
= mn ot e o
B smw i, moinges et oy
s ] e
= mon e s s v o
-
B wmtw e B
= et v s
™ mon e g s
R P oy
o wntn s, s v e,
-~ 1




= ST PERUO0 B4 2 LSUOHE sy ot lncs og proys s L& ¥ 5 2ujeg P A o Busepia s o POy Bsey | CSen PR SLCIRIeLER oS §E Bpeeys io) egeundsal 8 s0i0RRu00 YL 3U0N
i POEl LD 0evS & e V. .
g ™ X o
= ot b oy s
m 61 L OGS 4 vORTEe BOEDS 3
. Lo SNOILYATTE gl uopeuLo) Bujmesp
uoyiEx] 153, ‘PEOY Incu | naﬂiuvi!__._._.!m nn H_—ﬂﬂ M
S1023yDJn{ele 5 oo v g
2 CO_Q _..___:I eﬂqﬂlai!i!!l-pleu!..i_«m.ms.é.g..:”_u 8 LRWE Qo
J91SSONOID) PUV USIPUBAES) PosWIED EDYID IS BI0SD 3 CSUOSIAAL g
{HINANS "3 “OLOHd) SddMH-4 T138 A8 NOGNOT "AYM SNIAYH
BLEEERE]
DNIAaVID J00Y
ANY TIYM O3H OLNIWDId HHOMMDIIHE LN FDNYHO
YIS DNIONYLS ONIZ ZWA NOLHILSIM HIDHIBHINTI M
00k -+ 0pt:
NOLLVATIT3 1Sam 1O

)
NOILLVYATTI HLNOS 1D _o/.v

L
A
i 1]
)
=
o
L]

bl
NOILVATTI HLHON 1D




w @oel NO_Z om.vm.s. m._. m
: =mmese % -
IO -
SNOLLYAZT3 yw&oﬁ.ﬁﬁh_ﬁm
ﬁumﬁ;ug_og e
JRISRONGID) PUY USIpUSnED

{HANNNS "3 “OLOHd) SddITiHd 1138 AS NOONGT "AVM SNIAYY

BLEWERERE]

Bupiuy woog

Posian 320 10
POPUGLIT UOUADT TS0 20

ELROEL
LUEDOE
BLOS0
L0

ovma

ST PERUO0 B4 2 LSUOHE sy ot lncs og proys s

NOILVAZ13 1S3IM 20

ANY 1M O3H OLNIWDID
WIS DNIONYLS ONIZ ZWA

NOILVA3T3 1SV3 22

_1»....1:5._.__ zJE.EEEE!.iiuigJigztﬂﬁ
oot o

“sajou

HHOMHOIHE LN JONYHO
NOLHILSIM HIDHIBHINIIM

0oL 1

NOILVAT13 HLNOS 22

Page 76

dd == d

0oL 1

NOILVA3 T3 HLHON 22




7 " PR
@oeL€0_ 02vS_ 3 =
SEEENEEL hemy s
TR B0 SR e WRSE 0T 1] ST SR A ngpqm)mlvm F“h”&@ﬁﬂhﬁf””ﬁ“
ﬂumﬁ;uﬁg uopBullH
JRISRONGID) PUY USIpUSnED

{HANNNS "3 “OLOHd) SddITiHd 1138 AS NOONGT "AVM SNIAYY

BLEWERERE]

ST PERUO0 B4 2 LSUOHE sy ot lncs og proys s L& ¥ 0 Ausm o Buasepir oup of
vl ol
Bupimid wecs HH ZUEOTE W
suogman powRd  HH LLEOOE 6
VIOPORAH  HH MO0 D
pommI D2 78 A0S0 Q  CSUGSIAA
DNITAYID J00H
ONY TTYM O3 QLNIWDId
WY3S DNIANYLS DNIZ ZWA
001 b
NOILLVAZT3 1S3M €0
00t b
NOILVA313 1SV3 €0

Poys oot “syase puv suCISLP oys g1 Burpooya o) oxysuodsal 5 01oRIU0D 841 340N
i

“sajou

AHOMHIIHE 1IN SDNYHO
NOLHILSIM HIDHIGHINTIM

00L: 1
NOILLYAT13 HLNOS €2

0oL -

!
NOLLYA3T3 HLHON €2

{1 e



— = T SOFETALEY IR0 04 §5 LDUBHE sy} of wifincug aq proys Bl 0 PNCYS Boey ] “me) LR SO oy e Bunpoys o) ergmuoduel B JEoRUeD oYL 0N
w Q“,u..om_. Nm? omvm_s. a s a—
g SAEIEE Al s
N, -
| uoyeig 153 ‘PeoY InoiL
(SR OE uopbul|iiH oy . e 1
§§_..o_moc¢§w.t9._a pepsgHHZH 18 BW0EL D (SUDISIAAN “sajow
BNIQAYID 4004 aNY . -
avdLIsSNIvE TIYM HSINIF DNIZ-ZLHYND ENIOOY1D NIIHISNIVH AHOMMDIHE =
S5Y19 SSAINYHL NEWVIS SNIONYLS DNIZ ZWNA Y1LOOYHHIL YAINY TVIILHIA OSS0W NOD HIDHIFHINIIM
om._ o 3 SI—“ b
NOILYAIT3 1LS3IM cd NOILVYA3T13 HLNOS 2H
_
_
d 0
_ N~
/ ()
(@)
d 8
7 o
00154 00451
NOILYA3T3 1Sv3 2d NOILVA3T3 HLHON ¢H

IS8 IS8 SR

1 D




T = SO U 0 10 LOUOHE ol o wiEincag aq proys o Bl 0 PNCYS Boey ] “me) LR SO oy e Bunpoys o) ergmuoduel B JEoRUeD oYL 0N
500) pH-€H_ 02vS, 3 2 —
g =, e e i
mo0 T . o o uoreuiom Bopnesn
| uaex] sap ‘peoy 1naiy Bumuey wMog  HE LLEOEE ¥
A
RERHIERIE Cd uopBuIiH g
31599N0(S) PUV USIPUBNES) semf PosAIgH SH WHEH INCID. 1S AENE 0 SUOSIAAL

DNIOAYID JO0H aNY
30VHLSNTVE TIYM HSINI DNIZ-ZLHYND
SSY1D §5313NVHL NI YIS DNIONYLS DNIZ ZNA

DNIOOYID NIIHISNIVE

HHOMHIIHE ;
VLLOOWHHIL YAITY TWOILLH3A

OSSOW NOD HIDHIAHIANTIM

[

NOILVATTI HLNOS vH-€H

= m=Ea—

Page 79

004 1
0011k ETH
NOILVA313 LSV vH-ed NOILVAIT3 HLHON tH-€d




= ST PERUO0 B4 2 LSUOHE sy ot lncs og proys s e 5 ey o Bupsepia s 0 e L S Tt v e i B e U
i @oecl 94 02¥S 1 San cine :
: " Tl =
E ey tntn s o
m B U PG vorlee BRiDS

e e L LT T

SNOLLYAZTE r“hwmo_e“gge!.ﬁkﬂ_ﬁl“u.

. Buum oS HH LUENE ¥

5102112 n{elel

T uopbuliH "

JaisEIN0D) pUY YSIpUaneD pmwaigy 15 LWOLEL 0 CSUOEIABL -

NOSHOH QHVddIHS AS NOONOT 3AISHIAIE ONIMHYVE

{AN3A303Hd

DNIAAYTD J00H aONY
J0VHLISNIvE TTYM HSINIS DNIZ-ZLHYND DNIQOYID HIWYT HSILLODS (o AHOMHDIEE I10ONIHE
SEVID SSA1INVHS NIEWYIS ONIONYLS ONIZ ZINA A0OMSSNH WOILHIA 71 1 1 1 v AHO4TEL H3DHIHINIIM

00L: L

NOILVAI T3 HLHON 94

Page 80

12
e

=<
&

NOLLYA313 1S3




¢ e _.IwIi 0ers &

™ L o4 wfinoug aq proys 4 " o5 e o Buasepio g 0 PNCYS Boey ] “me) LR SO oy e Bunpoys o) ergmuoduel B JEoRUeD oYL 0N
-9 Ty ol o
oo
m S et e s ﬁ m
m TG DA DR TS )
TR B0 EC A WAE 0T 1D T S A
SNOILYAT13 s E.ﬁ.hﬁﬂ._snﬂ
51021 dmd
1S3 H_.F_UL_.U{. uopBuniH PEMNSH 5 LUDIEL ¥
J81SEON0K) PUY USIPUBNES) semb POAMIGH SHVEEH INTID 75 L@iE @ SUdEihal “sajou
‘
DNIAAYTD JO0H ONY ‘
JAVHLSTIVE TIVM HSINIA DNIZ-ZLHYND DNITOYTD HOHYT HS1LLOOS Y I S B HHOMMOIHE I1aNIHE
SSY9 SSITENVHA NI WYAS SNIONYLS ONIZ ZWNA A0OMSSNH TWILHIA vl b 4 21 (3 I AHOLTIL HIDHIBHIANIIM
00t : b
NOILLVAIT3 HLNOS 94
—
(e 0]
Q
(@)}
@©
o

001 |

NOLLYA3T3 1SV3 94




T = ST PERUO0 B4 2 LSUOHE sy ot lncs og proys s [ " 5 2ujeg P Ausm o Buasepir oup of 0 PNCYS Boey ] “me) LR SO oy e Bunpoys o) ergmuoduel B JEoRUeD oYL 0N
5009 8d-/d _ 02vS 3 e gl . ik
i o1 o aiied
m S et e s 004 "ﬁ
DL L PO 4 v BDS 0
TR B0 EC A WAE 0T 1D T S A
SNOILYATTI _...M._a ___o__-::.w.-.;.._:w.u
B |83 "peOy jnad ]
5102112 n{ele| hromgroes W ¥
1091y uopbuliH womwgpeREl WY LGOS B
JB|SRANOI) PUY USIpUANED) PR H P S BLEL D CEUSSAL sajou
NOSHOH QHYddIHS AB NOONCT 'SAISHIAIH DNIHHYE o

BNIQdYTD HOHY T HSILLOOS i, Wi HHOMHMOIHE I1aNIHE
QOOMSSNH TYIILEIA 3 e [ ‘ QHOJTIL HIDHIFHINTIM

{IN3A303Hd B =
s — ONIAAYTD 400H ONY
§———— 3avHLSMIvE TIVM HSINIS ONIZ-ZLEVND
A SSYID SSITANVHA NI YIS DNIONY.LS ONIZ ZWA

00k}

NOILVATT3 HLHON 8H-2H




m_.Dq_.lmmu_nhmu_ ONVW = ™ o4 wfinoug aq proys Y w4 " o o X ..ll.1._l1._. W JzJ!.}EiﬂiiigigaE:ﬁ_w—g
m_ i g L H_- ﬁ L d =
m S et e s ﬁ “a
s 1 .
uoel] 53 ‘Peoy ol
BeEiellec\\d voPBLINE
| OSSN0 PUY USIPUSAES pesmgHHZH 15 BL0EL ¥ CSUDSIAA “saou
i 2o . | | A. |
3AVHLSMVE TIVM HSINIA ONIZ-ZLHYND DNIQOVTD HOHYT HSILLOOS » N . AHOMMIIEE 370NIHE
SEY1D SSITINVHA NI AYIS DNIONYLS DNIZ ZNA ACOMSSNY TWILHIA i i J i QHO4TEL HIDHIFHINIIM
_ bok-t
NOILLVATIT13 HLNOS 8d-Ld
1 L
™
[ee]
- Q
I (@)}
©
a8
L (LA
_ ookt
NOILVA313 1Sv3 8d-/d
-~ i
Fy
Sanis
..” I
05195




- ST PERUO0 B4 2 LSUOHE sy ot lncs og proys s L& ¥ 0 A o Busepia s o [POyS D56y | “SHN) PR SUDISUMLEP B §T BLioeys Jo) egsudsal S J010ERU00 By ) SFU0N
§ WOElL HAN 0epS I fran kgl i
& ot b oy s
M 61 L OGS 4 vORTEe BOEDS 3
781 g e o o 4 7
SNOILYAT 1A _...M_n uspeuwLzu) Bumesp
BI] J53)\\ ‘PECY Inal|
S1023yDJn{ele e |
J91SSONOID) PUV USIPUBAES) wopensnyg somf of popuour st Posisal 9t SH YR INCID TS L@ v CBUDEIAAL sajou
DNIOOYD J00H
DNIOOYID HOHY HSILLODS v AavHISNTVE ANY TTYM O3H OLNIWDId AHOMMOIHE LN IONVHD
TOOMSSNH TYILLHIN ] SSVID SSIFINVES

WIS ONIONVLS ONIZ ZNA

NOLHILSIM HIDHIEHINIIM

SLOFLHOHY SMIHLLYW ¥ HOLOOHd A8 LN3H

SOIONLS
“MHYd QVILSHOH "ONIIVLIT ONOE HSINETE 824 A8 IDAHENYD VIOHODOV "MOANIM O3X08
“LN30303Hd BUENERELE]

S
(e0]
Q
(o)
@©
o

QoL

NOILVATT3 HLHON W




§ @OEL WA 02YS 3 = TR ————

* L& " 5 2ujeg P A o Busepia s o [POyS D56y | “SHN) PR SUDISUMLEP B §T BLioeys Jo) egsudsal S J010ERU00 By ) SFU0N
vl
m Aol i E bl 5
& rmemmistess  doan s
M I D S v TS
TR B0 EC A WAE 0T 1D T S A
SNOILYATTS _...M._a uspeuwLzu) Bumesp
BIQ 53 “peOY inoiL Bupimg woos  HH  ZLEORL ¥
S Um | ULOQ)&/Q suogman poRd  HH LLEDOE 6
1091y uopbuliH g e
JHSEANGI) PUY USIPUIAES) wepeug son of pepuswe sfuge Posial gl 'S WEEH INID 1S AEIE 0 CSUGSIAL “Fajou
DNIJOYTD SO0
DNIIAYTO HOHY T HSILLOOS i AAvHLSNTVE QWY TTVM O34 OLNINDNd HHOMMOIHE LLTNIN IDNYHD
QOOMSSNY TVIILLEIA L 1 ) ¢ SSY1D SS313INVHL YIS DNIONVLS DNIZ ZWA NOLHILSIM HIDHIFHINTIM
SLOFLHOHY SMIHLLYW ¥ HOLOOHd A8 LN3H SOANLS
“MdVd OYILSHOH "ONIMIVLI0 ONOE HSINETE 804 AH IDAIHENWYD 'VIGHO2OV "MOONIM d3X08
SLN303034Hd BLVEESET

[1[1] Y

NOILVAZ13 1SaM N

Page 85

[[1] Y

NOILVATI3 1SV W




Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

Rainbow & Kirby

Estates

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
28058/APP/2017/1340 1:2,500
Planning Committee: Date:
Major Page 86 April 2018

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting
	6 Land comprising the former Imperial House, Victoria Road, Ruislip - 5039/APP/2017/4163
	4163
	4163 LP

	7 Hillingdon & Uxbridge Cemetery - 64409/APP/2018/537
	537
	537 LP

	8 Rainbow & Kirby Industrial Estates - 38058/APP/2017/1340
	1340
	1340 LP

	 PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee
	Major 5th April 2018 Committee Cover
	4163 Stitched
	FS-1
	Site Layout as Existing
	Existing Elevations
	Proposed Site Layout - Option F with tracking
	Proposed Site Layout - option F
	Proposed Ground Floor Plan
	Proposed Roof Plan
	Proposed First Floor Plan
	Landscape Proposals
	Proposed Elevations BFB
	Proposed Elevations
	Topograpgic Survey
	Topograpgic Survey 2
	Topograpgic Survey 3
	Tree Constraints Plan
	Carpark Lighting Layout
	4163 LP

	537 Stitched
	FS
	Location Plan
	Existing Plans & Elevations
	537 LP

	1340 Stitched
	FS-1
	Location Plan
	Illustrative Landscape Principles Plan
	Illustrative Landscape Principles Plan 2
	Illustrative Landscape Principles Plan 3
	Illustrative Landscape Principles Plan 4
	Illustrative Landscape Principles Plan 5
	Illustrative Landscape Principles Plan 6
	Elevations
	Elevations 2
	Elevations 3
	Elevations 4
	Elevations 5
	Elevations 6
	Elevations 7
	Elevations 8
	Elevations 9
	M1 Elevations
	M1 Elevations Amended
	1340 LP



